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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fimd, and the aggregate remaining fimd infoimatioh of the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Police 
Jury's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the FinancialStatements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generaUy accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free firom 
material misstatement, \\diether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America aiid the standmds applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards^ issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perforin the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are fi:ee from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of m^erial misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers intern^ control reliant to the entity's- preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accoimting policies used and the reasoimbleness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

1100 North 18th street Monroe, Louisiana 71201 
Tel: {318)387-2672 • Fax: (318)322-8866 • Website: www.afullseivlcecpaflrm.com 

MEMBERS OF THE'AMERICAN iNSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 
As discussed in Note 1 - B; the financial statements do not include financial data for all of the 
Police July's legally separate component units. Accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America require the financial data for those component xmits to be reported with 
the financial data of the Police Jury's primary government unless the: Police Jury also issues 
financial statements for the financial reporting entity that include the financial data for its 
component units. The Police Juiy has not issued such reporting entity financial statements. The 
effects of this departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, and expenses of aggregate discretely presented 
component units are not reasonably determinable. 

Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 
In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter described in the 'TBasis for Adverse 
Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Pr^ented Component Units" paragraph, the financial 
statements referred to above do not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the aggregate discretely presented component units of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, as of 
December 31, 2013, or the changes in- financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows 
thereof for the year then ended. 

Unmodified Opinions 
In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury as 
of December 31, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applic^le, 
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in- conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 
As discussed in Note 12 to the finaucial statements, the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) is investigating whether grants received by the Police Jury through the State of 
Louisiana were used to purchase non-qualifying property. If FEMA requests reimbursement 
from the State, the State could pass this reimbursement onto the Police Jury. Such a 
reimbursement could be material to the financial condition of the Police Jury. 

Other Matters 
Required Supplementary Information (Part A) and (Part B) 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requirie that the 
management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information and Other Post 
Employment Benefits Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions on pages 6 
through 16; pages 67 through 72 and page 75 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
stateniehts. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
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financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic^ or historical context. We have applied certain lirhited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing ±e information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's basic financial statements. The 
combiriing and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules 21 and 22 are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits 
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of 
the basic financial statements^ 

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, schedules 21 and 22 and the 
schedule of e^qienditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records'used to prepare 
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor 
fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of f^eral awards are fairly stated in 
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The Schedule of Insurance Coverage - Schedule 23, is the responsibility of management and is 
presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information has not been subjected to the au^ting procedures applied in the 
audit of the fmancial,statements, and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standard, we have also issued pur report dated June 
30,2014 on our consideration of theTolice Jury's intemal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
intemal control over fmancial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
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an Integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

J 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
June 30,2014 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jiiry 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

Our discussion and analysis of Ouachita Parish Police Jury's (the Police Jury's) financial perfomiMce provides 
ah overview of the Police Jury's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2013. Please read it in 
conjunction with the Police Jury's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL fflGHUGHTS 

Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this year's operations: 

Assets of the Police Jury exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $264.2 
million (net position). Of this mnount, $3.5 million (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the 
Police Jury's obligations to citizens and creditors vrithin the Police Jury's designation and policies; 

• The Police Jury's total net position increased by approximately $5.4 million during 2013. Governmental 
activities' net position increased approximately $5.6 during 2013. while business-type activities' net 
position decreased by approximately $162,000. 

o As of the end of the fiscal year, the Police Jury's governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $79.6 million, an incre^e of approximately $5.2 million in comparison with the prior year. 
Approximately 6% of this total ainount„$4.8 million, is unassigned and available for use at the Police 
Jury's discretion, while the remaining 94% or $74.8 million is designated per the Governmental 
Accoimting Standards Board (GASB) as either non-spendable, restricted, or committed. Those 
designations are discussed further in Footnote 14. 

• At the end of the most recent fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $4.8 
million, or 60.5% of total 2013 General Fund expenditures and transfers. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Police Jury's annual report consists of a series of financial statements that show information for the Police 
Jury as a whole, and for its funds. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities provide 
information about the activities of the Police Jury as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Police Jury's 
finances. Our fund financial statements are included later in this report. For our governmental activities, these 
statements tell how we financed our services in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund 
statements also may give some insights into the Police Jury's overall financial health: Fund financial statements 
report the Police Jury's operations in more detail than the government-wide financial statements by providing 
infonnation about the Police Jury's most significant funds - General Fund, Public Works, Fire Department, 
Public Library, Green Oaks Detention Center and the Correctional Center Special Revenue Funds, and the Fire 
Department Capital ProJects Fund, as well as, the West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9. 

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, the statements focus on the 
Police Jury as.a whole (government-wide) and the major individual funds. Both perspectives (government-wide 
and major fund) allow the reader to address relevmt questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to year or 
government to government)^ and should enhance the Police Jury's accountability. 

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditors' report, located immediately preceding this 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements, after considering the fact that 
certain component units are not included, are fairly stated. Varying degrees of assurance are being provided by 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management-s Diiscussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Information (RSI) and the Other Supplemental Information. A 
user of this report should read the Independent Auditors' Report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance 
being provided for each part of this report. 

Reporting on the Police Jury as a Whole 

Govemment-lVide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (see Statements A and B) are designed to be similar to private-sector 
business in that all governmental and business-type activities are consolidated jnto columns which add to a total 
for the primary government. These statements combine governmental funds' current financial resources with 
capital assets and long-term obligations. Also presented in the govemment-wide financial statements is a total 
column for the business-type activities of the primary government. 

The Statement of Net Position (Statement A) and the Statement of Activities (Statement B) One of the most 
important questions asked about the Police Jury is, "Is the Police Jury, as a whole, better or worse off financially 
as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which appear 
first in the Police Jury's financial statements, r^ort information on the Police Juiy as a whole and its activities 
in a way that helps you answer this question. We prepare these statements to include all assets and liabilities, 
using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. 
All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for 
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. For example, uncollected taxes and earned 
but unused vacation leave result in cash flows for future periods. The focus of the Statement of Activities is on 
both the gross and net cost of various activities that are provided by the government's general tax and other 
revenues. This is intended to summarize information and simplify the user's analysis of cost of various 
governmental services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities. 

These two statements report the Police Jury's net position - the difference between assets and liabilities, as 
reported in the Statement of Net position - as one way to measure die Police Jury's financial health, or financial 
position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Police Jury's net position - as reported in the Statement of 
Activities - are one indicator of whether \Xs. financial health is improving or deteriorating. The, relationship 
between revenues and expenses is the Police Jury's operating results. However, the Police Jury's goal is to 
provide services to our citizens, not to generate profits as commercial entities do. One must consider many other 
non-financial factors, such as the quality of health and welfare services provided to parish citizens and die 
condition of roads, bridges and drainage systems'to assess the overall health of the Police Jury. 

The governmental activities reflect the Police Jury's basic services including public safety (fire and law 
enforcement), general government (executive, legislative, judicial, finance and administrative services), streets 
and drainage, traffic and transportation, culture ^d recreation, health and welfare, economic development, 
conservation, and urban redevelopment and housing. These services are financed primarily with taxes and 
government grants. The business-type activities reflect private sector type operations where ^e fee for service 
typically covers all or most of the cost of operations including depreciation. The Police Jury's sewerage 
collection programs are reported here. 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

Reporting the Police Jury's Most Significant Funds 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintdn control oyer resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find 
the fund financial statements presentation more familiar. The focus is now on.major funds, rather than generic 
fund types. 

Fund Financial Statements The Police Juiy's fund financial statements (Statements C through G) provide 
detailed information about the most significant funds - not the Police Jury as a whole. Some funds are required 
to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the Police Jury establishes many other funds to 
help it control and manage money for particular purposes (like the criminal court fund) or to show that it is 
meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money (like grants the Police Jury 
receives for the Mosquito Abatement District). 

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The governmental major funds (see Statements 
G and D) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is the manner in 
which the financial plan is typically developed. Unlike the government-wide financial statements, 
governmental fund reporting focuses on showing how money flows into and out of funds and the 
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. They are reported using an accounting method 
called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all financial assets that can readily 
be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Police 
Jury's operations and the services it provides. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
government's current financing requirements. All non-major governmental funds are presented in one 
column titled Other Government^ Funds. Combining financial schedules of the non-major funds can be 
found in the other supplementary information section that follows the Basic Financial Statements. 

Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fevver financial 
resources that can be spent in tiie near future to finance the Police Juiy's programs. We describe the 
relationship (or differences) between governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position 
and the Statement of Activities) and governmental fimds in the reconciliations of the Governmental 
Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position and of the Governmental Funds Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities. 

Proprietary Funds encompass both enterprise and internal service funds on the fund financial 
statements (see Statements E, F, and G). Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions 
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. Internal service funds 
are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Police Jury's 
various functions. The Police Jury uses internal service funds to account for its self-insured insurance 
and group hospitaliption activities. Because all of these services predominantly benefit governmental 
rather than business-type functions, they have been included within the governmental activities section 
in the government-wide financial statements. Combining schedules of the non-major individual 
enterprise and internal service funds can be found in the other supplementary information section 
following the basic financial statements. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held by the Police Jury in a trustee capacity or as an 
agent for others. The Police Jury had no fiduciary funds at December 31,2013. 
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MauagemenPs Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

The total columns on the governmental funds financial statements (see Statements C and D) require 
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. The governmental funds* differences result from the 
different measurement focus and the reconciliation is presented on the pages following each statement. The flow 
of current financial resources reflects interfimd transfers as other financial sources as well as capital 
expenditures as expenditures. The reconciliation eliminates these transactions and incorporates the capital assets 
and long-term obligations into the Governmental Activities column in the Statement of Net Position. 

Capital Assets 

General capital assets include land, construction in progress, buildings, equipment and furniture, books, 
infrastructure, and all other assets of a tangible nature that are used in operations and that exceed the Police 
Jury's capitalization threshold (see Note I - J). All projects completed and acquisitions occurring in the year 
ended D^ember 31, 2013, have been capitali^. The Police Jury has capitalized all purchased capital assets 
and all donated capital assets. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund fm^cial statements. The notes to the financial statements are a required part of the 
basic financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required 
supplemental information (Part B), the budgetary comparison schedules. Required supplemental information can 
be found in Schedules 1 through 6 of this report 

The other supplementary information section referred to earlier in connection with the non-major governmental 
and proprietary funds is presented immediately following the required supplementary information in Schedules 
7 through 24. 

Also included in the report are the Office of Management and Budget A-133 Single Audit reports and the 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule 25). 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

THE POLICE JURY AS A WHOLE The Police Jury's net position was $264.2 million at December 31,2013. 
Of this amount, $260.6 million was restrict^ or invested in capital assets. Restricted net position are reported 
separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the Police Jury's 
ability to use those net position for day-to-day operations. Our analysis below focuses on the net position (Table 
1) and change in net position (Table 2) of the Police Jury's governmental activities. 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position for 2013, with comparative figures from 
2012: 

9 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Dilscussion and Analysis (MB&A) 

December 31,2013 

Table 1 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Condensed Statement of Net Position 

December 31,2013 and 2012 

Governmental 
Activities 

•Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 

Assets 
Current and other assets $ 95,319.050 $ 87,832,177 $ 99.141 $ 110,262 $ 95,418,191 $ 87,942,439 
CapitalAssets 181,359,356 181,040,591 2.574,363 2.745.101 183,933.719 183,785,692 
Total Assets 276,678,406 268,872,768 2,673.504 2.855,363 279,351.910 271.728.131 

Liabilities 
Current and other liabilities 6,770,251 4,899,237 51,035 15,483 6.821,286 4,914,720 
Long-term liabilities 7.872,374 7,555,711 428,662 477,412 8,301,036 8,033,123 
Total Liabilities 14.642.625 12.454,948 479.697 492,895 15,122,322 12.947.843 

Net Position 
Net investment in 

capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

181,359,356 181,040,591 
77,077,575 60,917,361 

3,598,850 14,459,866 
$ 262,035,781 $ 256,417,818 $' 

2,149,363 
93,446 

J49^ 

183,308,280 
60,988,045 
14.483.962 

2.193,807 S 2,362,469 $ 264,229,588 $ 258,780,287 

2,267,689 
70,684 
24,096 

183,508.719 
77.171,021 
3,549,848 

The $3.6 million in unrestricted net position of governmental activities represents the accumulated results of all 
past year's operations. Net position of governmental activities increased by $5.4 million from the prior year. 
The changes in net position are discussed later in this MD&A. 

The Police Jury's combined net position at year end totaled $264.2 million. Approximately 69^5% {$183.5 
million) of the Police Jury's net position as of December 31, 2013, reflects the Police Jury's investment in 
capital assets (land, buildings, infrastructure, machineiy and equipment) less any related outstanding debt used 
to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Police Jury uses these capital assets to provide services to 
citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Another 29.2% of the Police Jury's net 
position ($77.1 million) are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used, such as property tax 
approved by the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining 2% ($3,5 million) of net position, referred to as 
unrestricted, may be used to meet the ongoing'obligations of the Police Jury to citizens and creditors. 

The results of this year's operations for the primary government as a whole are reported in the Statement of 
Activities. The following Table 2 provides a summaiy of the changes in net position for the year ended 
December 31, 2013, with comparative figures frbm 2012; 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

Table2 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Condensed Statement of Activities 
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 

Gpvernmehtal 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 
Program revenues 

Charges for services $ 7,173,639 $ 6,525,631 $ 307,075 $ 309,599 $ 7,480,714 $ 6,835,230 
Operating grants and 

contributions 7,394,890 6,890i301 . . 7,394,890 6,890,301 
Capital grants and 

contributions 5,661,489 2.006,770 . . 5,661,489 2,006,770 
General Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes 33,441,414 32^26,704 - - 33,441,414 32,326,704 
Sales taxes 14,836,428 12,737,474 - - 14,836,428 12,737,474 
Other general revenues 12,005,665 11,998,082 98 226 12,005,763 11,998.308 

Total revenues 80,513.525 72,484,962 307,173 309,825 80,820;698 72.794,787 
Functions/Program 

Expenses; 
Current 

Legislative 
Judicial 

218,386 
8,218,534 

197,131 
8,101,145. 

218,386 
8,218,534 

197,131 
8,101,145 

Elections 228,700 203,384 228,700 203,384 
Finance and administrative 2,321,667 2,412.241 2,321,667 . 2,412,241 
Other general government 7,501,400 7.489.400 7,501,400 7,489.400 

Public safety 32.003.956 30,451,952 32,003,956 30,451,952 
Public works 8,667,310 7,147,423 - 8,667,310 7,147,423 
Health and welfare 3,881,585 5,233,292 - 3,881,585 5,233.292 
Cultureand recreation 7.295,422 7,117,241 - - 7.295.422 7,117,241 
Economic development,and 

assistance 4,635,615 5,039^699 . . 4,635,615 5,039,699 
Sewer - - 469,146 424,838 469,146 424,838 

Total fbnction/program 
expenses 74,972,575 73.392,908 469,146 424,838 75,441,721 73,817,746 

Increase (decrease) in 
net position $ 5,540,950 $ (907,946) $ (161,973) $(115,013) $ 5,378,977 $(1,022,959) 

Changes in Net Position The Police Jury's total revenues were $80.8 million and the total cost of all programs 
and services was $75.4 million. Therefore, net position increased $5.5 million frona operations during the year. 
Our analysis below separately describes the operations of governmental and business-type activities. 

Governmental AcUvUies net position increased $5.6 million in 2013. The cost of all of the governmental 
activities this year was $75.0 million.-As shovm in the Statement of Activities in Statement B, the amount that 
taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities was S60.3 million because some of the cost was paid by those 
who benefited from the programs ($7.2 million) or by other governments and organizations that subsidized 
certain programs with grants and contributions ($13.1 million). 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Managements Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

In the table which follows, we have presented the cost of each of the Police Jury's seven largest functions -
judicial, other general government, public safely, public works, fm^ce and administration, culture and 
recreation, and economic and government assistance as well as each program's ner cost (total cost less revenues 
generated by the activities). As discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that w£^ placed on the 
Police Jury's taxpayers by each of these functions. Providing this information allows citizens to consider the cost 
of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by that function. 

Table3 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Governmental Activities 
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012 

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services 
2013 2012 2013 2012 

Judicial $ 8,218.534 $ 8,101,145 $ 6,103,073 $ 6,093,490 
Other general government 7,501,400 7,489,400 7,501,400 7,489,400 
Public safety 32,003,955 30,451,952 26,624,281 25,774,067 
Public works 8,667,310 7,147,423 2,375,809 4,985,203 
Finance and administration 2,321,667 2,412,241 625,422 864,512 
Culture and recreation 7,295,422 7,117,241 7,154,600 6,966,698 
Economic and government assistance 4,635,615 5,039,699 274,537 165,529 
All others 4,328,672 5,633.807 4,006,422 5,631,307 

Totals $ 74,972,575 $ 73,392,908 $ 54,665,544 $ 57,970,206 

Governmental.Activities net position increased $2.3 million. Some factors affecting the change in net position 
for governmental activities were: 

(1) a $1,114,710 increase in property taxes due to increased value of assessments. 

(2) a $2,098,954 increase in sales tax revenues. 

(3) a $472^623 decrease in internal service fund long-term liability estimates. 

(5) approximately $2.3 million of expenditures to continue an Urban Systems road project started in 2012. 

Business-Type Activities net position decreased by approximately $162,000 in 2013. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF TETE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 

THE POLICE JURY'S FUNDS As we noted earlier, the Police Jury uses fimds to help it control and manage 
money for particular purposes. Looking at funds helps you consider whether the Police Jury is being 
accountable for the resources taxpayers and others provide to it but may also give you more insight into the 
Police Jury's overall financial health. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

Governmental Funds The focus of the Police Jury's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Police Jury's 
financing requirements. In particular, the restricted, committed, and unassi^ed fund balances may serve as a 
useful measure of a government's net resources available for speriding at the end of the fiscal year. These flmd 
balances are further described in Footnote 14. 

As of the end of the fiscal year, the Police Jury's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances 
of $79.7 million, an increase of approximately $5.2, million in comp^'son with the prior year, Approximately 
6.1% of this total amount, $4.8 million, is unassigned and available for use at the Police Jury's discretion, while 
the remaining 93.9% or $74.9 million is designated per the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
as either non-spendable, restricted, or committed. Those designations are discussed further in Footnote 14. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury. At the end of the fiscal year, 
total fund balance of the General Fund was approximately $8.9 million of which $4.1 million was committed 
leaving $4.8 million unassigned. For 2013, fund balance increased by $164,000 versus the $527,000 increase in 
2012. 

Public Works fund balance increased by approximately $926,000 as compared with a $295,000 increase in 
2012. This difference is largely due primarily to an increase in sale taxes and an increase in transfers fn>m other 
funds in 2013. 

The Fire Department fund balance increased by approximately $2.5 million in 2013 versus a $1.7 million 
increase in 2012. The Fire Department experienced a $553,000 increase in property taxes, a $678,000 increase 
in sales taxes and an $446,000 increase in expenditures. Finally, in 2013 and 2012, the Fire Department 
transferred $950,000 to the Fire Department's Capital Project Fund to reserve it for anticipated capital 
expenditures. 

The Public Library fund balance increased by approximately $1.2 million in 2013 versus a $901,000 increase in 
2012. This change is largely due primarily to approximately $300,000 increase in property taxes and slight 
increases in state grants and charges for services. 

The Correctional Center fund increased by approximately $1.8 million in 2013 as compared to 2012's $1.4 
million increase. This changeiis primarily due to a $401,000 increase in ad valorem tax revenue and a $515,000 
increase in revenue for housing state prisoners. 

Proprietary Funds The Police Jury's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. As of the end of the current fiscal year, the primary 
government's proprietary funds reported ending net position of approximately $2.2 million, a decrease of 
approximately $162,000 in comparison with the prior year. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Budgetary Highlights Over the course of the year, the Police Jury revises its budget as it attempts to deal with 
unexpected changes in revenues and expenditures. 

The total difference between the original General Fund budget and the final amended budget was a increase in 
appropriations by approximately $1,311,000. The increases include a variety of items of which the largest is 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

$1,032,000 for a Louisiana State Capital Outlay appropriation for 1-20 Frontage Road East, expenses related to 
improving public roads in the amount of $175,000, expenses for drainage projects in the amount of $78,000 
after a grant award by LGAP, and $50,000 in additional equipment for the Assessor's office approved for 2013. 
Resources budgeted increased about $1,780,000 due mainly to an increase in U.S. FHW grants of $110,000 for 
sidewalks, an increase in ad valorem taxes of $101,000 due to an increase in assessed values, and an increase in 
state grants of $1,095,000 to fund the above Capital Outlay and LGAP projects, an increase in licenses and 
permits.in the amount of $81,000, increase in severance taxes in the amount of $46,000, payments from outside 
jurisdictions for the purchase of additional equipment for the Assessor in the amount of $50,600, an increasedn 
the Coroner revenue to General Fund in the amount of $83,000 and the receipt of a refund of an economic 
incentive to Accent Marketing in the amount of $107,000. These changes resulted in a net increase of 
approximately $468^000 in budgeted fund balance. 

When actual results for 2013 are compared with the final budget, revenue and other sources exceeded budgeted 
collections by approximately $364,000. Expenditures and transfers were approximately $120,000 less than 
appropriated, resulting in a positive variance. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINKTRATION 

Capital A^ets The Policy Jury's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as 
of December 31, 2013, amounted to $184 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital 
assets includes land, construction in progress buildings, equipment and furniture, and infrastructure assets such 
as roads, highways, and drainage and sewer systems. 

Table4 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Captial Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 
Decentber31, 2013and 2012 

Governmental 

Activities 

Business-Type 

Activities Totol 
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 

Land 
Constniction in progress 
Buildings 
Equipment and Furniture 
Books 
Infrastructure 
Less; accumulated depreciation (196,449,873) 

Total Net Capital Assets $181.359.356 

I 8,970,022 
10,039,664 
58.225.591 
32,196,700 
4,764,377 

263,612,875 

; 8,786,278 
9,599,699 

57,087,679 
29,309,679 
4,820,701 

258,918,800 
(187.482.246) 

$181.040.590 

5.290,902 5,290,902 

; 8,970,022 
10,039,664 
58,225,591 
37,487,602 
4.764,377 

263.612,875 
(199.166.412) 

$ 8,786,278 
9,599,699 

57,087,679 
34,600,581 
4,820,701 

258,918,800 
(190.028.047) 

$ 2.574,363 $ 2.745.101 $183.933.719 $183,785.691 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

• Construction in Progress on the following projects; 
Drainage for $177,000 
Major road infrastructure for $2,775,000 

Additional information on the Police Jury's capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report 
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Ouachita Parish police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

Long-Terin Debt At the end of the current fiscal year, the Policy Jury had $425,000 in revenue refunding bonds 
buts^ding. This debt represents, bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources such as the Sewerage 
System revenues. There were no general bbligation bonds outstanding for the Police Jury at the end of the fi^l 
year. 

Tables 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Summary of Outstanding Debt at Year End 
December 31,2013 and 2012 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 
Claims payable $ 1,212,176 $ 1,764,71:1 $ $ $ -1,212,176 $ 1,764,711 
Other 'Post-employment 

benefits 4,703,906 4,264,207 - - 4,703;906 4,264,207 
Compoisated absences 1,956,292 1,563A67 - - 1,956,292 1,563,467 
Utilities revenue bonds - 425,000 477.411 425,000 477,411 

Total $ 7,872,374 $ 425,000 $ 477,411 $ 8,297,374. $ 8,069,796 

Compensated absences include accrued vacation-pay. We pr^ent more;detailed.information about our long-term 
liabilities in Notes 7,8 and 10 of the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

It is anticipated that funds or districts with Ad Valorem Tax (property tax) should see revenues 
remain flat or experience a small increase for the year 2014 as reassessment values for 2013 came in 
strong with a5% increase, in taxable valu^. Sales Tax is collected only by Public Works,and the Fire 
Depaalment There is ho indication that collections will decrease or increase for the year 2013. 
However, in the current state of economic conditions, the two departments are usir^ conservative 
estimates in budgeted for sales tax revenue. The increase in the price ofnatural gas and oil has had»a 
long-termeffect on every fund and department in the areas of utilities^ vehicle fuel, road maintenance 
/ 

> )As stated last year, the nation's economic crisis has had ah impact upon the budgets under the 
umbrella of the Police Jury, and is beginrmg to have a significant-impact on the services provided by 
the Parish due to cuts t in funding and grants from Federal and State agencies, , especially in the area of 
road maintenance and improvements. Although energy and fuel cosfe have risen, the largest 
expenditure category for the budgets remains personnel costs. The Jury has allowed departments to 
include a cost of living adjustment vrithin their budgets in the amourit of 2%. Uriforturiately, 
personnel related benefits such as health insurance and retirement continue to increase year to year, 
and it appears that the iincrcMes in retirement; are here to stay for the short term, and therincrease in 
health insurance is here to stay for the long term. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Managemient's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2013 

> As part of the budget process each year, the Jury reviews a variety of information related to 
salaries and wages of its employees. ^ In general, this review continues to indicate that our 
employees are at or below prevailing levels in the workplace for their level or responsibility or 
longevity. Retirement provisions for Parish employees are dictated by state law and the funds are 
administered at the state level. The Jury is largely limited to a role of funding the requirement. 
Since the various retirement programs remain defined benefit, the low interest rate environment 
continues to restilt-in very substantial increases in that funding requirement. As of the date of this 
report, the Parish has b^n informed by the following retirement systems of the changes in the 
employer rate beginning July 1, 2013. District Attorney (DA) Retirement System - a decrease 
fi-om 9.75% to 7.00%; Registrar of Voters' Retirement (ROY) System - will rernmn at 24.25% 
and Firefighter's Retirement System - an increase from 28.25% to 29.25%. The good news is that 
the Fire Chief budgeted for an increase and will be able to absorb the increase into the budget for 
2014. 

> Using conservative practices in the past few years, the elected officials have been able to maintain 
the General Fund in a positive cash flow position while meeting all demands placed upon the fund 
by State laws that mandate support for a variety of "reasonable and necessary" expenses of the 
local Judiciary system as well as other Parish-level officials. 

CONTACTING THE POLICE JURY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview of the Police Jury's finances and to show the Police Jury's accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Bradley N. 
Cammack, CPA Treasurer at the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, 301 South Grand Street, Monroe, Louisiana 
71201, telephone number (318) 327-1340. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement A 

Statement of Net Position 
December 31,2013 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalent S 42,454,537 $ 157,585 $ 42,612,122, 
Investments, at market value 12,027.474 - 12,027.474 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 31,569,922 - 31,569,922 
Sales taxes 3,017,501 - 3,017,501 
Special assessments 198,068 - 198,068 
Trade receivables 900,245 30,574 930,819 
Other 15,309 15^09 

Due from other governmental 4,118,714 2,193 4,120,907 
Internal balance 106,520 (106,520) -
Prepaid expenses 315,747 - 315,747 
Inventories 610^322 - 610,322 
Capital assets, net 181,359,356 2,574,363 183,933.719 

Total.assets 276,678,406. 2,673,504 279,351,910 

Liabilities • 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,273,831 51,035 5,324,866 
Unearned revenues 1,295,186 - 1,295,186 
Deposits held 201,234 - 201,234 
Long-term liabilities 

Due within one year 1,956,292 24,000 1,980,292 
Due in more than one year 5,916,082 401,000 6,317,082 

Other noncurrent liabilities . 3,662 3,662 
Total liabilities 14,642,625 479.697 15,122,322 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 181,359,356 2,149.363 183,508,719 
Restricted for 

Public works 5,229,069 - 5,229,069 
Publicsafcty 40,084,163 - 40,084,163 
Health and welfare 5,540,067 - 5,540,067 
Culture and recreation 9,670,569 - 9,670,569 
Economic development 755,593 - 755,593 
Judicial 1,442,907 1,442,907 
Debt service 58,523 93.446 151,969 
Capital improvements 7,377,501 - 7,377,501 
Insurance claims 6,919,183 - 6,919,183 

Unrestricted 3,598,850 (49,002) 3,549,848 
Totalnet position $ 262,035,781 $ 2,193,807 $ 264.229,588 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 18 



Steteraent B 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MoDro«, Louisiana 

Statement of Activities 
For tbe Year Ended December 31,2013 

Program Revenoes 

Expenses 
Charges for 

Services 

Operadng Capital 
Grants and Grants and 

Contributions Contributions 

Net (Expoisel Revenne and Qienecs In Net Aaets 
Primary Goverament 

Goveminental Business-Type 
ActivHte Auiviries Total 

Primary govcnimcnl 
Oevemmentsl activities 

General govemnrani 
Legislative $ 218,386 I - 5 - S • 8 (2)8386)8 • 8 (2J8386) 
judicie] 8,218,534 209,978 1,828,470 (6,180,086) (6.180,086) 
Elections 228,700 - - (228,700) (228,700) 
Finance end adininistration 2,321,667 1.696345 - (625.422) (625,422) 
Other general goveminent 7,501.400 - . (7301,400) (7.501.400) 

Total general goveminent 18.488,688 1.906323 1,828,470 (14,753,995) (14,753,995) 

Public safety 32.003.955 4,419,912 928,939 30,823 (26,624,281) (26,624,281) 
Public works 8,667310 127,977 654,927 5308397 (2.375.809) (2375,809) 
Health and welfere 3.881385 77,819 135,756 108.675 (3.559335) (3.559,335) 
Culture and recreation 7395,422 138,425 2,397 - (7.154.600) (7,154,600) 
Economic and government assistance 4.635,615 503383 3.844.401 13394 (274.537) (274,537) 

Total governmental acttviiiee 74,972375 •7,173,639 7394,890 5,661,489 (54,742357) (54,742.537) 

Business-type activities 
Smver 469.146 307.075 - • - (162,071) (162,071) 

Total business-type activities 469.146 307,075 . . , (162,071) (162.071) 
Totalprimaiy govenuncnl 8 75.441,721 $ 7.480.714 $ 7,394.890 S 5,661.489 (54,742,557) (162,071) (54304,628) 

Gonerai revenues 
Tax« 

Ad valorem taxes levied for 
General purposes' 
Special revenue purposes 

Seles taxes levied for 
Special revenue purposes 

Other taxes 
Grams end conmbutions not restricted to specific programs 
Licenses and permits 
Asaetuncnts 
Finm end forfeitures 
Insurance premiums 
Interest and investment eernings 
Rents and reyalities 
Cain on disposals of assets (net) 

3,065,712 
30,375,702 

14.836,428 
3,492.490 

926,893 
1,101,874-

133,336 
3,317,081 
1,424,320 
129,125 
182,354 
44,775 

3,065,712 
30,375,702 

14,836,428 
3,492,490 

926.893 
r.101,874 

133336 
3,317.081 
1.424320 

129323 
182,354 
44.775 

Total general revenues 60360320 98 60360.618 
Change in net position 5.617.963 (161.973) 5,455,990 

Net posiHon ar beginning of year (restated. Note 15) 236.4I7.8i8 2.355.780 258.773398 

NET POSITION AT END OP YEAR S 262.035.781 S 2,193,807 $ 264.229,588 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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OUACHITA PAIUSH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, LoaMnna 

Balance Sheet 
Governmental Fnnds 

December 31,2013 

Statement C 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Invesfraeots 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Special assessments 
Other receivables 

Due ftnm other fiuds 
Due from other goveinmats 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Inventories 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
LiabUities 

Aecouhts pa^Ie and 
aecrued expenses 

Due to other ftmds 
Unearned revenues 
Deposits held 

Total liabilities 

Fond equity 
Fund balances 

Prepaid expenses md other assets 
Inventories 

Spendable 
Restricted 
Comrnitted 

MAJOR FUNDS 

AGGREGATE 
REMAINING 

FUNDS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Total Amd balances 
4.820.709 

18.181247 9.580.749 g.928J70 4.072.887 

* 10289.057 S 4.^8.464 $ 18.801.010 I 10,021.818 $ 

The accompanying notes are an int^ral part of this statement 2| 

6,076244 11.299.093 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY 6264.880 $ 12.040.899 $ 

HRE GREEN OAKS 
PUBLIC PROTECTION PUBLIC DETENTION CORRECTIONAL OTHER 

GENERAL WORKS DISTRICT NO. 1 LIBRARY CENTER CENTER GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND 001 FUND 102 FUND 104 FUNDIOS FUND 106 FUNDllO FUNDS TOTAL 

2280204 S 3,228.736 S 3,372.706 J 3,034.986 $ 2,489241 $ 2,747,178 S 18235,706 .$ 36.188,857 
2,750,000 - 5263.974 - 1250.000 - 1250,000 10.513,974 

2,925265 . 9,018.083 6284,184 2.468201 8,466255 1,707.734 31269,922 
- 1,140,452 1,142,548 - - - - 2283.000 
- 7,050 . - . . 191,018 198,068 

429,040 ' 52.943 3,699 2,448 •757 40,996 344,861 874,744 
1,497.763 - . - . . . 1.497,763 

400.993 - . . 36.637 675,508 3.005276 4,118,714 
45 - - 200 - - 68.751 68296 

5.747 239283 . . 19.844 110.862 234286 610222 

10289.057 J 4.668.464 S 18.801.010 S 10:02l.818 S 6264.880 S 12.040.899 $ 25.738232 $ 87224260 

1.001.520 S 387,943 $ 619.763 $ 441.069 S 188,536 $ 736264 S 1,818,824 S 5,193,919 
138236 - . •- . . 1,413214 1,552,250 
317,461 27255 . - . • - 950,170 1295,186 

3.470 180.079 . - . <5242 10275 200.066 
1,460,787 595277 619,763 441,069 188,536 741.806 4,193,883 8241,421 

45 200 68,751 68,996 
5,747 239283 - - 19,844 110,862 234286 610222 

. 3.833,604 18.181,247 9,580.549 6.056.500 11.188231 20,583260 69,423,891 
4,101,769 • - - - - 657252 4,759,021 

21244249 

25.738232 

4.820.709 
79.682.939 

87.924260 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

i 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

December 31,2013 

Total fund balances - governmental funds 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Governmental capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Some revenues will be collected more than sixty days after year-end, 
therefore are not available to pay for current-p^od expenditures. 

Sales tax receivable 

Long-term liabilities applicable to governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund 
liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long-term - are reported in the 
Statement of net position. 

Compensated absences 
Other post employment benefits 

Elimination of interfiind assets and liabilities 
Interfund assets 

• Interfund liabilities 

$ 79,682,939 

377,809,229 
(196,449,873) 

(1,552,250) 
1,552,250 

181,359,356 

734^501 

(1,956,292) 
(4,703,906) (6,660,198) 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual fimds. The assets and liabilities of the 
internal service funds are included in the governmental activities in the 
statement of net position: 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables-other 
Due from other funds 
Prepaids 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 
Other noncurrent liablilities 

Net position 

6,265,680 
1,513,500 

25,501 
161,007 
246,751 
(79,912) 
(1,168) 

(^>212,176) 6,919,183 

$ 262,035,781 
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OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Revennes, Expenditares, 
and Changes in Fond Balances 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Statement D 

MAJOR FUNDS 

AGGREGATE 
REMAINING 

FUNDS 
nB>r bn ub r uni» 

HRE GREEN OAKS 
PUBLIC PROTECnON PUBLIC DETENTION CORRECTIONAL OTHER 

GENERAL WORKS DISTRICT NO. 1 LIBRARY CENTER CENTER GOVEfWMENTAL 
FUND 001 FliNDltt FUND 104 FUND 105 FUND 106 FUND 110 FUNDS TOTAL 

Revenaes 
Taxes 

Ad vatoTcm i ^065,712 S J 9,523,824 t 7250.306 S 2,597.827 S 9,052.051 S (.851,717 S 33,441.437 
Sales - 7,055.421 7>(6,S06 - - 14.101,^ 
Other I.7M.662 • - - - 1,866,165 3.625,827 

778.954 6.305 . . . . 316,615 1.101.874 
Imergovetnmeiual 

Federal 20,511 16,890 11,192 . 4,880 101 7,662.014 7,715,568 
State I,3M.071 • 583.446 353221 124,035 205214 2224,708 4,874.795 
Local 168,683 . 1.666 . - - 1222240 I292,8» 

Pea, charga. and commissiens for scrvioes 108,804 40,865 .. 86241 366296 4,030,790 2,540.643 7,173,09 
Fines and forfhitures 38,121 . .. 89.050 . 3.189,910 3217,081 
Use of money and property 110,811 1,924 47,595 3234 15285 3,631 118.948 302228 
Other Revertues 481.758 55211 - 3243 . 25.727 • 5.441 461.327 297.723 1230.430 

Total Revenues 7.917.087 7.176.616 17217.472 7,908,479 3,113,864 13.753214 21290,983 

Cunent 
Oeoetal government 
Legislative 215.629 . . - 215.629 
Judicial 2,821,914 • - • 4,976,707 7,798.621 
Elections 135252 . . . . 89258 225,810 
Finance and adihinistretion 572,125 - - . - - 1,618,557 2.190,683 
Other 735,966 - - • . 735.966 

Public safety 285,006 - 13241,707 2,842,579 11,672,923 1,795,044 30.137259 
Public VAHfcs 1280,480 5269227 - . 673,917 7224224 
Health and welfare 541,645 - • - - 2.183,824 2,725,469 
Culture ^recre^on 45,729 . . 6,082.888 . • - ISI.729 6,280246 
Economy devetopmeni (26211 - . 4.440.139 4.566250 
Captifl] expenditures 560.980 559.589 194.145 633.624 48.153 284.353 8.135.537 10.416281 

Total expenditures 7221,538 6,529216 13.735.852 6.716212 2,890,732 U.957276 24.065.412 73216.838 

Excess (defldency) of revenues . 
over expenditares 595,549 647,100 3,481,620 1,191,967 223,132 1,795,938 a774,429) 5,160,877 

Other financing 30urces/(utes) 
Saleof'asseu 350 38.886 . • 234 . 8.360 47,830 
Transfers in 208,935 240,000 . - 2.325215 2,774,850 
Transfers out (640.8923 . (950.0003 . (500,0003 (90.000) (593.9583 (2,774250) 

Total othtf ruiaodng sources/(iues) (431.6073 278,886 (950.0003 ; (499,7663 (90,000) 1.740217 47.830 

Excess (dcBeian^) of revenues and otbar sources 
over opoiditnrcs and other uses 163,942 925,986 2,531,620 I,19I,9CT (276,634) 1.705,938 (1.034.112) 5,208,707 

Fund balances at beglaniae of year 8.764228 3,146,901 15,649,627 8288.782 62SX97B 9293.155 22.578.461 74.474,232 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR S -8228270 S 4.072,887 S 18.181247 S _9280^ ^76^ S 11299.093 S 21244.349 S 79.682939 

The, eocompanying Doto* art an integral part of this statemenL 



OUAGHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Recondlifltion of the Governmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures arid Changes In Fund Balances 

to the Statement of Activities 

For the Vear.Ended December 31,2013 

Total net change in fund balances^overnmental funds 5,208,707 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities 
are different bemuse 

Capital outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as expCTditures. 
However, in:the Statement of Activities; the cost of those assets 
is allocated over their estimated iiseful lives as depreciation expense. 
Depreciation expense exceeded capital outlays for the year. 

Capital outlays 
Depreciation 

$ 10,196,568^ 
(10,151,024) 45,544 

Coital assets nor d^feciatiori are reported in the Governmental Funds. 
In the Statement of Net Position,:capital wsets and accumulated 
depreciation are reported; When an asset is disposed of, it results in,a gain 
or loss on the'disposal of the asset in the Statement of Activities. 

Gain on sale of assets 
Proceeds from sales 
Capital,assets (cost $179,753^!ess accumulated depreciation of $176,698) 

44,775 
(47,830) 

(3,055) 

Some revenueis will not be collected for several mohths;afteryear-end. They are not 
considered ayailableTeyenues in the govenimentalTunds. 

Sales tax 734,501 

Other post-employment benefits are reported in the Governmental Funds as 
expenditures whenipaid. The unfiind^ annual contribution is reported in the 
Statement of Activities as it accrues. (439,700) 

Eiimination of interfundtrensfers 
Transfersin 
Transfers out 

(2,774;850) 
2,774;850 

Internal s^ice funds are used by management to charge the costs of. 
certain activities to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the 
Internal service funds is recited vrith goy^mental activities, 464,791 

In the Statement of Activities, certain o^ratirig expenses - compensated 
absences - are mcasured by the amounts earned during the year. In.the 
governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are measured 
by the amount of firiaricial resources used (essentially, the amounts paid). 
This year, vacation and sick time earned exceeded the amounts used: (392,825) 

Change in Net position of governmental.actiyities 
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StafemeDt E 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Lonlsiana 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 
December 31,2013 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACnvrTIES 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

MAJOR FUND GOVERNMENTAL 
WEST OUACHITA ACTIVITiES 

SEWERAGE tri'UER TOTAL INTERNAL 
DISTRICT NO. 9 ENTERPRISE ENTERPRISE SERVICE 

FUND 133 FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS 
ASSETS 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents S S 64,139 S 64.139 $ 6365.680 
Investments - • - 1313300 
ReedvaUes 

Trade 15^9 30,574 45,883 -
Other - . 25301 

Due from other goiveniments - 2,193 2.193 -
Due from other fnnds - - - 161.007 
Prqpatd expenses and other ciinrent assets . . . 246.751 

Total current assets I5J09 96.906 112315 8312.439 

Restricted assets 
Cash and cash eqoivaleDts 93.446 . 93.446 -

Noncnrrent assets 
Capital assets, net 514.011 2.060.352 2.574.363 . 

TOTAL ASSETS s 622.766 S 2,157,258 S 2.780,024 S 8312.439 

UABIUTIE8 AND NET ASSETS 

UabllUies 
Cunent 
Accounts pi^le and accniedexpenses s 25,9S2 $ 25,053 $ 51,035 i 79,912 
Due to other fhnds 10,751 95.769 106320 . 

Current liabilities payable frcun restricted assets 
Customer deposits . - . 1,168 
Revenue bonds payable 24,000 - 24,000 -

Non-current' 
Revenue bends payable 401,000 - 401,000 . 

Other Donconent liabilities 3.612 50 3,662 1312,176 
Total liabilities 46S345 120.872 586317 1393356 

Net Position (deficit) 
Net investment in capital assets 89,011 2,060,352 2.149363 -
Restricted 

Debt Service 93,^6 - 93,446 . 
Insurance claims - . . 6319.183 

Unrestricted (^cit) (25,036) (23,966) (49.002) 
Total net pcoliion 157.421 2.036386 2.193.807 6.919.183 

TOTAL LUBBLITIES AND NET POSmON 5 622.766 S 2.157358 $ 2.780,024 $ 8312.439 

The accwnpenying notes ve an integral part of this statement 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Statement F 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVmKS 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

MAJOR FUND GOVERNMENTAL 
WEST OUACHITA AcnvmES 

SEWERAGE OTHER TOTAL INTERNAL 
DISTRICT NO. 9 ENTERPRISE ENTERPRISE SERVICE 

FUND 133 FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS 
Operating revenues 

Sewer service charges $ 179,125 $ 127,950 $ 307.075 $ -
Premiums . . . 1.424320 

Total operating Tevenue.s 179,125 127.950 307.075 1.424.320 

OperatlDg expenses 
Billing cost 17,927 - 17,927 
Board member compensation 1,750 - 1,750 
Dq)reciation 33,988 136,751 170,739 
Indirect cost allocation 2,660 1,655 4,315 
Insurance 1,386 1,741 3,127 
Interest expense 31,685 9 31,694 
Miscellaneous 134 9,832 9,966 
Repairs and maintenance 65.450 89,735 155,185 
Treatment fees - 10,044 10,044 
Utilities 25,772 29,576 55,348 
Administrative expenses 9,051 - 9.051 56,133 
Benefit payments & reinsurance - - - 912.623 

Total (^erating eiq^enses 189.803 279.343 469.146 968.756 

Operating income (loss) (10,678) (151.393) (162,071) 455364 

Non-operating revennes 
Interest earned 54 44 98 9327 

Total non-operating revenues 54 44 98 9327 

Increase (decrease) in net position (10,624) (151,349) (161,973) 464,791 

Net position at beginning of year (restated, Note 15) 168,045 2.187,735 2.355.780 6.454392 

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ 157.421 S 2.036.386 S 2.193.807 5 6,919,183^ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Statement G 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACnvmES 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Cash fiowi from operatiog activities 
Receipts from customers 
Premiums received 
Payments to suppliers for goods 

and services 
Payments for claims 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related 
flnancing acthitics 
Payments on bonds 
Recmpts from (payments to) other flmds 

Net cash provided (used) by capital 
and related financiDg activities 

Cash flows from Investing activities 
Inten^ eaminp 
Investments matured 
Investments purchased 

Net cash provided (used) by 
Investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) In cash 

Cash at beginning of year 

Cash at end of year 

RMonciliation of operatiog income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Operating incmne (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net cash provided 
by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Interfund receivables/payables 
Accounts payable and accnied expenses 
Othm' noncuirent liabilities 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash shown on statement of net position 

MAJOR FUND 
WEST OUACHITA 

^WERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 9 

FUND 133 

OTHER 
ENIEHPRISE 

FUNDS 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACnVITIES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 

1 178,035 S 127,021 S 305,056 $ 
1,398,819 

(133,824) (125,368) (259.192) (56.133) 
(1.402.183) 

44,211 1,653 45.864 (59.497) 

(52,412) 
10.751 (6.909) 

(52.412) 
3.842 (161,007) 

(41.661) (6.909) (48.570) (161.007) 

54 44 98 9,227 
1,518,089 

fl.S13.500) 

54 44 98 13.816 

2,604 (5,212) (2,608) (206,688) 

90,842 69,351 160,193 6,472,368 

93.446 $ 64.139 S 157,585 $ 6J265.680 

(10,678) S (151,393) $ (162.071) $ 455.564 

33,988 136,751 170.739 -

(1,090) 

10,751 
29,130 

(5.714) 

925 

(6.804) 

10,751 
30,055 

71^516 
(6.567) 

(3.183) 
684.296 

62,101 $ (19.431)$ 42.670 $ 1.201,626 

93,446 $ 64.139 $ . 157,585 $ 6,265.680 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 

INTRODUCTION 

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) is the governing authority for Ouachita Parish and 
is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana The Police Jury is governed by six (6) jurors 
representing the various districts within the parish. The jurors serve four-year terms that expire with 
the first scheduled meeting in January, 2017. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Police Jury various powers to regulate and direct the 
affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are thepower to make regulations 
for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges and drainage 
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare of the 
poor, disadvmtaged; and unemployed in the parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by 
ad valorem property taxes, sales and use taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, occupational 
license, state revenue sharing, and various other state and Federal grants. 

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying financial stat^ents of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to governmental ixnits. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASH) is the acc^ted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

B. REPORTING ENTITY 

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury is the reporting entity for Ouachita Parish. The financial reporting entity 
consists of (a) the primary government, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury; (b) 
organizations for which the primary government is financially.accountable; and (c) 
other organizations for which nature and significaiice of their relationship with the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

GASB Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units 
should be considered part of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury for financial reporting 
purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the 
reporting entity is accountability. The GASB has set forth oriteria to be considered in 
determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

, and 1. Appointing a: 

a. The ability of the Police Jury to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or 

impose specific financial burdens on the Ouachita Parish Police Jury. 

2. Orgaruzatipns for which the Police Juryi does not appoint a voting majority but 
are fiscally d^j^dCTt on the Police Jury. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be 
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the naturejor 
siginficance-of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Police Jury has determine that the following 
component units are part of the rqiorting entity: 

Criteria 
Used It Unit 

Fiscd 
Year End 

Cadeville Water District Deceniber31 la 
District Attorney for the Fourth Judicial District June 30 2 
Eastern Forest Subdivision Sewerage District No. 14 December 31 la 
East Ouachita Recreation District No. 1 December 31 la 
East town and Country Drainage District December 31 la 
Fourth Judidal District Criminal Court Fund December 31 la 
G.B. Cooley Hospital Service District June30 la 
Green Acres Sewerage Districf No, 13 Decmber31 la 
Hid^way Road Sewerage District No. 11 ' December 31 la 
Ho^ital Service District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish December 31 la 
Ingleside Sewerage District Decembers! la 
L^eshore Subdivision Sewerage District No, 1 DrcemberJl la 
Nortii Monroe Subdivision Sewerage District No. 1 Decembers 1 la 
Ouachita Conmiunity;Erihancenient Zone, Inc. December 31 2 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security and Emergency December 31 la 

Prq)aredness Agency 
Ouachita Parish Public Library December 31 la 
Prairie Road Water District December 31 la 
Southed Sew^ge'District No. 3 December 31 la 
Town and Country Drainage District No. 1 December 31 la 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 5 August 31 In 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 Decembers! la 
We^ Ouachita Sewerage District No. 16 December 31 la 

The primary gpyemment (Ouachita Parish Police Jury) financial statemrafs include-
all fiihds and account groups under the Police Juiy's control, and certain 
organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accountihg records. The 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records. The 
organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records are 
considered part of the Ouachita Parish Police Juiy and include the Ouachita Parish 
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Agency, Fourth Judicial District 
Criminal Court Fund and the Ouachita Parish Public Library Special Revenue Funds. 
Also included are West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9, West Ouachita Sewerage 
District No 16, Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13, Southeast Sewerage District 
No. 3, Ingleside Sewerage District, and Eastern Forest Sewerage District No, 14, 
Proprietary - Enterprise Funds. These funds are included in the primary government 
financial statements because they are no longer considered to be separate reporting 
entities. 

GASH Statement 14 provides for the issu^ce of primary government financial 
statements that are sq)arate from those of the reporting entity. Therefore, the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting 
entity's financial statements. The accompanying financial statements have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principle as z^plied to 
governmental uriits. These financial statements are not intended to and do not report 
on the reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements 
of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury. 

\ 

Also considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were 
the Ouachita Parish Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Tax Assessor, School Board and the 
various municipalities in the parish. It was determined that these governmental 
entities are not component units of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury reporting entity 
because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and are 
fiscally independent of the Ouachita Parishi Police Jury. The Ouachita Parish Police 
Jury neither appoints governing boards nor designates management. Furthermore, the 
Police Jury has no ability to significantly influence operations, nor does it have any 
accountability for fiscal matters of the entities. They are considered by the Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury and Louisiana Revised Statutes to be separate autonomous 
governments. Additionally, each of those entities issue financial statements separate 
from those of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury repoiting entity. 

C. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The financial transactions of the Police Jury are recordedin individual funds, each of 
which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are 
accounted for with a set of self-balancing accounts that includes its assets, liabilities, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Fund accounting segregates funds 
according to their intaided purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance vyith finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum 
number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Funds are classified into one of three categories; governmental, proprietary or 
fiduciary. Th^e categories are divided into separate "fund types." A description of 
the fund classifications and fund types are as follows: 

Governmental Funds: 

Governmental funds account for the Police Jury's general governmental activities 
including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the 
acquisition or construction of capital assets, and the servicing of general long-term 
debt. Governmental funds are divided info major and nonmajor funds. Major funds 
are funds that meet certain dollar tests of tiieir assets, liabilities, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Major funds are larger, more significant funds. Nonmajor 
funds are the Governmental Funds that do not meet the dollar tests for major funds. 
Governmental funds include: 

General Fund-The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Police Jury. It 
accounts for all of financial resources except those reqttired to be accounted for in 
another fund and is always a major fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds accoimt for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are legally restrict^ to expenditures for specified purposes. The 
following are major fiinds: the Public Works, the Fire Department, the Public 
Library, the Green Oaks Detention Center and the Correctional Facilities Special 
Revenue. There are 41 nonmajor special revenue funds. 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Services Funds account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, int^est and related costs. 
Principal and interest are payable priinarily from ad valorem taxes levied on all 
taxable property and improvements within the parish. There are 2 nonmajor debt 
service funds. 

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Fimds account for financial resources 
received and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital 
facilities not reported in the other governmental funds. The Fire D^artment Capital 
Projects fund is a major fund and there are 5 nonmajor capital projects funds. 

Proprietary Funds: 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to diose found in the 
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or usefiil to sound 
financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that 
their focus is on income measurement, which together with the maintenance of fund 
equity, is an important financial indicator. 
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OUAGHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Proprietary funds include: 

Enterprise Fmd - The Enterprise Fiind accounts for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated siihilarly to private business enterprises, where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods 
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues, earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. Enterprise flmds are presented in the business-type 
activities column in govemmeiit-wide financial statements and the major funds 
section of the fund financial statements. The West Ouachita Sewerage District No 9 
Enterprise Fund is a major fund. There are S noranajor enterprise funds. 

Internal Service Funds - The Internal Service Funds account for the financing of 
goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or 
agencies of the government on a cost reimbursement basis. There are 2 nonmajor 
internal service funds. 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the Police Jury in a trustee 
capacity or as agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, 
or other funds. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds account for assets that the Police Jury holds on behalf 
of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. The Police Jury has no 
Agency Funds. 

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING / MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities displays information 
about the reporting government as a whole. Fiduciary funds are not included in the 
GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported only in the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
at the fund financial statement level. 

The Statemeiit of Net Position and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual b^is of accounting. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting fi*om exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place, Non-
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

exchange transactions are recognized when the Police Jury has an enforceable legal 
claim to the revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities. 

Program Revenues 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities derive directly from the 
program itself or from parties outside the Police Jury^s taxpayers or citizenry, as a 
whoie; program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the 
Police Jury's general revenues. 

General Revenues 

General revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived from local 
property and sales taxes, from unrestricted state and local grants and from other 
sources not considered program revenues. General revenues finance the remaining 
balance of functions not covered by program revenues. 

Fund Financial Statement (FFS) 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determiined by its 
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial 
resources measurement foctis and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the 
amount of the tr^actions can be determined and "available" means collectible within 
the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
TTie Police Jury considers all revenues available if they are collected within 60 days 
after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, 
except for unmatured principal and interest on general long-term debt which is 
recognized when due, and certain compensated absences when are recognized when 
the obligations are expected to liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources. 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present incre^es 
and decreases in net current assets. The governmental funds use the following 
practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing, b^ed on homesteads in the 
parish, are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed by the parish Tax Assessor; 
however, the amount recorded is limited to collections anticipated to be realized 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year. Ad valorem taxes are assessed and 
become due on November 15 each year and become delinquent if not paid by 
December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and 
January and February of the ensuing year. 

Federal and state grants and other allotments are recorded when the PoIice Jury is 
entitled to the fimds. 

Sales taxes are considered susceptible to accrual and are recognized when collected 
by the vendors. 

Fines, forfeitures, and court costs are recognized in the period collected by the 
Ouachita Parish Tax Collector. 

Interest income on time deposits is recorded when the time deposits have matured 
and the interest is available. Interest income on interest bearing demand deposits is 
recorded at the end of each month when credited by the bank. Interest income on 
investments is recorded periodically as the instruments mature. 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to the 
Police Jury. 

Based on the foregoing, ad valorem taxes, sales & use taxes, federal and state grants 
and fines, forfeitures and court costs are considered to be susceptible to accrual. 

Expenditures 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related fimd liability is incurred, except for compensated 
absences, which are recognized during the year when leave is actually t^en and 
principal and interest payments on long-term obligations, which are recognized 
when due. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds not expected to be repaid, sale of assets and proceeds from 
the issuance of long-term obligations are accoimted for as other financing sources 
(uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the 
underlying event occurs. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Proprietary Funds 

The proprietary fimds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. 
With this measurement focus, ail assets and all liabilities associated with the 
operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary funds 
use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned, and 
expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. 

E. BUDGETS 

Prelimin^ budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of 
September through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets 
with the department heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice of the 
location and availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date 
of the public hearings to be conducted on the budgets are then advertised in the 
official journal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected December meeting, the 
Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order to receive 
comments firom residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires of the Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then 
adopted dimng the Police Jtzry's selected December meeting, and a notice of 
adoption which includes a summary of the budget is published in the official journal 
of the parish. During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget compariron 
statements that are used as a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury 
exercises budgetary control at the fund level. Within departments, the treasurer has 
the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, the treasurer does not 
have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or expenditure 
amounts. 

Budget comparison statements included in the accompanying financial statements 
include the original adopted budgets and any subsequently adopted amendment. 

F. ENCUMBRANCES 

Encumbrance accounting, xmder which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that 
portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders 
are taken into consideration before expenditures are incurred to assure that 
applicable appropriations are not exceeded. 
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AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, ihterest-bearing demand deposits, and 
certificates of deposits. Und^ state law, the Police Jury may deposit funds in 
demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money maiket accounts, or time 
deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
their principal offices in Louisiana. For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, 
cash ^uivalents include all highly liquid investments with a maturity date of three 
months or less when purchased. 

H. INVESTMENTS 

Under state law, the Police Jury may invest in United States treasury notes or 
certificates. These funds are classified as investments if their original maturities 
exceed 90 days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are 
classified as cash equivalents. In accordance with the provisions of GASH 
Statement 31, investments are carried at fair market value or amortized cost, as 
further discussed in Note 3. 

L INVENTORIES 

Inventories axe valued at the lower of cost or market, primarily using average cost 
Inventories in the governmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for 
consumption. The expenditures are recognized when the items are purchased. 
Inventories at year end are equally offset by fund balance reserves. 

J, CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Assets, which include land, buildings, furniture, fixtures and equipment and 
books, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in the government-wide financial statements. The Police Jury considers 
assets with an initial individual cost of $500 or more and an estimated life of 1 year 
or more as a cs^ital asset Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and 
depreciated over their estimated usefiil lives. Donated capital assets are recorded at 
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Prior to January 1,2003, major general infrastructure assets were not capitalized. 
Beginning January 1,2003, the Police Jury began recording current year additions to 
general infimtructure assets. Effective January 1,2008, the Police Jury retroactively 
recorded all general infiustructure assets acquired prior to January 1,2003. The 
Police Jury elected to delay the retro^tive recognition of these costs until that time 
because of the complexity of estimating historical costs. 
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Estimated usefiil life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to 
meet service demands. Capital assets have not been assigned a salvage value 
because management feels that the salvage v^ue is immaterial. Strai^t-line 
depreciation is used based oh the following useful lives: 

Three Years Computer equipment 
Five Years Furniture and fixtures 

Library books 
Motorized vehicles,.excluding fire trucks 
Office equipment 
Plant equipment 

Ten Years Audio visual equipment 
Phone systems 
Radio towers 
Safety equipment, including firefighting equipment 

Fifteen Years Fire trucks 
Land improvements 

Twenty Yeare Playground equipment 
Forty Years Buildings 

Sewer lines, mains and manholes 
Sewer treatment plants 
Improved roads 

Fifty Years Unimproved roads 
Seventy-Five Yearn Bridges 

K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The only outstanding bonded debt at December 31,2013, is the 2013 Series Sewer 
Revenue Refunding bonds reported in the business-type activities^ 

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Firemen of Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish are entitled to ftill pay 
during sickness for a period not to exceed 52 weeks. In addition, firemen are 
entitled to annual vacation from 15 to 30 days depending upon the length of service 
with the Police Jury. 

All other full-time employees earn vacation at varying rates finm 5 to 20 days each 
year depending upon length of service with the Police Jury. Employees may carry 
forward accrued annual leave from year to year. Employees who terminate shall 
paid for any annual leave to their credit at the employee's current rate of pay at the 
time of separation, subject to a maximum of320 hours. Any accumulate unused 
and unpaid annual leave may be converted to additional retirement benefit credit 
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upon application for normal retirement and as verified by the employer. The 
applicant must already be eligible for retirement before the additional time for 
unused and unpaid, leave time is added. Conversion is based on the actual number 
of days divided by a 260 working day year. In addition, all full-time employees earn 
from 4 to 12 days of sick leave each year d^ending upon length of employment. 
Sick leave may be accumulated wifriout limitation. Upon retirement, a maximum of 
60 days may be approved and paid at the employee's average wage rate for the last 5 
years of employment. Accumulated sick leave in excess of 60 days is used in the 
employee's retirement computation as earned service. 

M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures. 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially 
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as 
expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund 
that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are reported as.transfers. 

N. SALES AND USE TAXES 

On October 15,1977, voters of the parish approved a one percent sales and use tax 
dedicated to improving, resurfacing, renovating, operating and maintaining public 
roads and bridges (including necessary drainage thereof and ptirchasing the 
necessary equipment to carry out such purposes) within said parish and outside the 
corporate limits of Monroe and West Monroe. The tax is for an indefinite period of 
time. The Police Jury entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the City of 
Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection Department will 
provide collection services for a fee of $2,100 each month. 

On January 17,1987 and October 21,1995, voters of the parish approved a one-half 
of one percent sales and use tax at each date dedicated to operating expenses and 
capital outlay for fire protection in said district. The total tax of one percent is for an 
indefinite period of time. The Jury entered into an intergovernmental agreement 
with the City of Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection 
Department will provide collection services for a fee of $1,050 each month. 

O. NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE 

I In the Statement of Net Position, the difference between a government's assets and 
liabilities is receded as net position. The components of net position are as follows: 

I 
1. Restricted Net Position - Consists of net position less related liabilities 
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reported in the government-wide statement of net position that is subject to 
constraints on their use by creditors, grantors, contributors or legislature. 

2. Unrestricted Net Position - Represent net position not ^propriable for 
expenditures or legally segregated for a specific future use. 

Sometimes the Police Jury will make expenditures for. a particular purpose from 
both restricted and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to 
report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the 
government-wide financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the 
order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the Police Jury's 
practice to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before 
unrestricted - net position is applied. 

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54, 
the governmental fund financial statements, fund balances are classified as 
follows; 

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in 
nonspendable form or because they are legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. 

Restricted- Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of the 
state or federal laws, or because of constraints that are externally impo^d by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of other governments. 

Committed - Amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a 
formal action of the Police Jury. The Jury is the highest level of decision-making 
authority for the Police Jury. These amounts cannot be used for any other 
purposes unless the Jury removes or changes the specified use by taking the same 
type of action that was employed when the funds were initially committed. 

Assigned - Amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes as 
established by the Police Jury or officials or body's designated for that purpose but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. 

Unassigned - All amounts hot included in other spendable classifications. 
Unassigned flmd balances are the residual classification for the Police Jury's 
General fund. 

Sometimes the Police Jury will make expenditures for a particular purpose from 
both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and 
unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted^ 
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committed, assigned, and massigned fund balance in the governmental fund 
financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the 
resources are considered to be applied. It is the Police Jury's practice to consider 

fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components 
of unrestricted flmd balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fcind. 
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted 
first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last. 

P. ELIMINATION AND RECLASSIFICATIONS 

In the process of aggregating data for the statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the funds 
were eliminated or reclassifibd. Interfund receivables and payables were eliminated 
to minimize the "grossing up" effect on ^sets and liabilities within the 
governmental activities column. 

Q. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting pnnciples requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount 
of revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Note 2 PROPERTY TAXES 

The following is a summary of maximum authorized and jevied ad valorem taxes: 
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Maximum Levied Expiration 
Date 

General Fund: 
Inside municipalities 
Outside municipalities 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Correctional Facilities 
Mosquito Abatement District No. 1 
Fire Protection District No. 1 
Green Oaks Detention Home 
Health Unit 
Library Maintenance & Operations 

Debt Service Fund: 
Economic Development 

2.09 2.08 Statutory 
4.18 4.16 Statutory 

9,20 9.20 12/31/16 
1.99 1.10 12/31/18 

19.11 19.00 12/31/19 
2.91 2.64 12/31/15 
0.78 0.74 12/31/13 
7.67 7.47 12/31/15 

1.80 . 12/31/2023 

Differences between maximum and levied millage are the result of taxable property 
r^sessments as required by Article 7, Section 23 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. 
A revaluation of all property is reqiiired to be completed by the parish assessor no less 
than every four years. Total assessed value for 2013 is equal to $1,190,707,694 Under 
Louisiana law the parish assessor exempts the first $7,500 of assessed value (10% of 
$75,000 homestead exemption) of a taxpayer's primary residence from parish property 
taxes. This homestead exemption is equ^ to $206,318,602 of the assessed value in 2013. 

The following is a schedule of the property tax calendar year: 

Assessment date 
Official levy date 
Date tax^ become due 
Lien date 

January l,20i3 
November 15,2013 
December 31,2013 
January 1,2014 

Note 3 CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Custodial credit risk - deposits. The Police Jury's cash and cash equivalents consist of 
deposits with financial institutions. State statutes govern the Police Jury's investment 
policy. Permissible investments include direct obligations of the U.S. Government and 
agency securities, certificates of deposit, and savings accounts or savings certificates of 
savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements. In addition, local governments 
in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. 
(LAMP), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and 
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investment pool. CollaterM is reqxiired for demand deposits, ceatificates of deposit 
savings certificates of savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements at 100% 
of all amounts not covered by deposit-insurance. Obligations that may be pledged'as 
collateral are obligations of the United States government and its agencies and 
obligation^of the state and its subdivisions. Per Louisiana State law, collateral is'not 
required for fimds invested in LAMP. 

The fpllowingis a schedule of the Police Jury's cash and c^h equivedents at December 
31,2013. Differences between Police Jury balances and the bank balances ari^ because 
of the net effect of deposits-in-transit and outstanding checks. 

Police Juiy Bank 
Balance Balance 

Cash on Deposit $ 42,608,788 $ 43,593,189 
Petty Cash 3,334 . -

TOTAL $ 42,612,122 $ 43,593,189 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. These securities are held 
in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is 
mutually 1 acceptable to both parties. Cash and cash equivalents ^ank balances other 
than these backed by the U.S. goveriiment) at December 31, 2013, are secured, as 
follows: 

FDIC Insured Deposits $ 593,446 
Uninsured Deposits: 

Collateralized 53,576,044 

Total Deposits $ 54,169,490 

The Pohce Jury's investments at December 31,2013, consist of certificates of deposit 
with carrying and market values of $12,027,474 held by the Police Jury's agent in the 
Police July's name, and are)Collateralized. 

Credit risk. The Police July's investment are the certificates of deposit mentioned above, 
therefore the Police Jury is exposed'to; no credit risk. 

Comefitratipn of credit rish The Police Jury does hot limit the amoiMt that may be 
invested in; securities of any one issuer. Applicable state statutes dohot place , limits on 
credit concentration. 
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Interest rate risk. The Police Jury manages its .exposure to declines in fair values by 
limiting the maturity of its investments to no longer than one year. 

Note 4 CAPITAL AiSSETS 

A summary of changes in capital assets for governmental activities for the year ended 
December 31,2013 were as follows; 

Govenimental Activities 
Balance Additions and Deletions and Balance 
1/1/2013 Transfers Transfers 12/31/2013 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land $ 9,045,433 $ - i & 75,411 $ 8,970,022 
Construction in progress 9,599,699 3,681,222 3,241,257 10.039.664 

Total capital assets. 
not being depreciated 18,645,132 3,681,222 3,316,668 19,009,686 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings 57,087,679 1,142,912 5,000 58.225,591 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 29,680,408 2,988,190 471,898 32.196,700 
Books 4,820,701 510,570 566,894 4,764,377 
Inirastructure 

Roads 251,520,541 3.494,100 - 255,014,641 
Bridges 6,541,105 - - 6,541,105 
Drainage 486,426 1,570,702 - 2i057.128 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 350,136.860 9,706,474 1,043,792 358,799,542 

Total capital assets before 
accumulated depreciation 368,781,992 13,387,696 4,360,460 377,809,228 
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Govemmental Activities (Concluded) 
Balance Additions and Deletions and Balance 
l/iy2013 Transfers Transfers 12/31/2013 

Less ^umulati^ depreciation . 
Building 19,376,338 1,460,143 4,813 20,831,668 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20,756,178 1,747,394 592,549 21,911,023 
Books 3,350,625 475,514 586,035 330.104 
Infrastructure 

• Roads 14134.061 6,34233 - 147,636,284 
Bridges 2,528,945 87,214 - 2,616,159 
Drainage 176.099 38,536 - 214,635 

Total accumulated depreciation 187,482,246 10,151,024 1,183,397 196.449,873 
Goveramental activities 

capital assets, net $ 181,040.590 $ 3;495,829 $ 3,177,063 .$ 181,359,356 

Beginiimg capital assets were adjusted by $259,155 to reflect land that had been 
previously omitted. 

Depreciation expense was charged to govemmental activities as follows: 

$ Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and Administration 
Other General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 
Economic Development 

Total 

306.968 
388 

46,134 
6,539,119 
1,427,264 
662,773 
215,075 
921,932 
31,371 

$ 10,151,024 

A summary of changes in capital assets for business-type activities for the year ended 
December 31,2013, were as follows: 
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Balance Balance 
1/1/2013 Additions Deletions 12/31/2013 

West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9 
Capital assets $ 853,107 $ - $ $ 853,107 
Accumulated depreciation (305,109) (33.988) (339.097) 

Total capital assets 547,998 (33.988) 514,010 

Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Capital assets 139,420 - 139,420 
Accumulated depreciation (82.783) (3.486) (86.269) 

Total capital assets 56.637 (3,486) 53,151 

Southea^ Sewer District No. 3 
Capital assets 2,287.537 - 2;287.537 
Accumulated depapeciation (1.463.505) (56,482) (1,519.987) 

Total capital assets 824.032 (56,482) 767.550 

Eastern Forest Sewer District No. 14 
Capital assets 238,778 - 238,778 
Accumulated depreciation (136,832) (5,900) (142,732) 

Total capital assets 101,946 (5,900) 96.046 

West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 16 
Capital assets 949,730 - 949.730 
Accumulated depreciation (412.295) (37,989) (450.284) 

Total capital assets 537.435 (37.989) 499,446 

Ingleside Sewer District 
Caphalassets 822^330 - 822,330 
Accumulated depreciation (145.277) (32,893) (178,170) 

Total capital assets 677.053 (32,893) 644,160 

Total business-type activities 
capital assets, net $ 2.745,101 $ (170,738) $ $ 2.574.363 

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows: 

$ West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9 
Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Southeast Sewer District No. 3 
Eastern Forest Sewer District No. 14 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 16 
Ingleside Sewer District 

Total 

33.988 
3,486 

56,482 
5,900 

37.989 
32,893 
170,738 
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Business-T^e Activities 
Balance Additions and Deletions and Balance 

1/1/2013 Transfers Transfers 12/31/2013 

Land $ 12,905 

1 

t 12,905 

Buildings 3,500 - 3,500 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 34,389 - 34,389 

Land improvements 39,070 - 39,070 

Lift stations 624,815 - 624,815 

Lines, mains and manholes 1,538,308 - 1,538,308 

Treatment plant 3,037,917 - 3,037,917 

Total coital assets before 
accumulated depreciatipn 5,290,904 - 5,290,904 

Less accumulated deprecication 

Buildings $ 3,500 3,500 

Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 17,709 - 17,709 

Land improvements 24.288 1,512 25,800 

Lift stations 384,331 15,620 399,951 

Lines, mains and manholes 990,852 38,458 1,029.310 
Treatment plant 1,125,123 115,148 1,240,271 

Total accumulated depreciation 2,545,803 170,738 2,716,541 

Business-Type activities 

capital assets, net $ 2,745,101 $ 170,738 $ - $ 2,574,363 

Note 5 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (FFS level only) 

Individual balances due to/from other funds at December 31,2013, are as follows: 
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Due From 
Oftier Funds 

Due To 
Other Funds 

Mijcr Govemrnentel Ftttids: 
GenerdFiind 

Nonmajor SpecM Revenue Funds: 
WJLA -YoudiProgram 
WlA-DBlocatedWoikBr 
Trade A§ustinent Asatance 
Disability Brq^bymertf Initiative 
LEAP 
DQI - Airest Giail 
DOJ - Safelfeven 
Ouachila l^sh Ftadand Security 
Criminai Cbiflt 
Urban System 
CDBG-Washii^on Street 
Section 8 Ifousang Choice Voucher 
fiisuranoe-General Liability 
Road OghtiDg£Kstricts 

hfonmajorBitBipriseFlHids: 
West Ouadiita Se^^etage District No. 9 
West Ouadiita Sewerage District Na 16 
Ingjeade Sewer IXstrict 

Total $ 

$ 1,497,763 $ 138336 

4,173 
23,548 
3,743 

10,451 
10,842 
28,973 
20,698 
71,Ot?7 
77315 

968,431 
85,172 
84,626 

161,007 
24,675 

10,751 
76,857 
18,912 

1,658,770 $ 1,658,770 

Interfund receivables/payables are due primarily to cash overdrafts in individual funds. 

Note 6 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers to/from other funds for the year ended December 31,2013, were as follows: 
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Major Funds: 
General Fund 

Transfers 
In 

Transfers 
Out 

208,935 $ 640,892 

Special Revenue Funds 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Green Oaks Juvenile Detention 
Correctional Center 

240,000 
950,000 
500,000 
90,000 

Nonmajor Funds: 
Special Revenue Funds 

Road Program 
Cheniere Lake Park 
Cheniere Lake Match 
Animal Protection and Control 
Drainage Program 
Urban Systems 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security 
Green Oaks Reserve 
GDBG-2010 Street Improvement 
CDBG-Washington Street 
OMAD Emergency Disease Control 
Shelter Improvement Fund 
Mosquito Abatement District 1 
F.E.M.A. Buy-out $3,800,000 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Fire Department 

Total 

23,098 
125,000 
90,000 
9,862 
1,250 

200,000 
57,250 

500,000 

117,208 

243,790 
8,457 

950,000 

317,208 

23,098 

243,790 
9,862 

$ 2,774,850 $ 2,774,850 

General Fund transfers are used to supplement the operations of various funds. Public 
Works and the Road Program transfers are used to provide funding of specific Public 
Works projects approved by the parish engineer. The Fire Department Special Revenue 
Fund provided funding to the Capital Projects Fund for future capital e3q)enditures. All 
other transfers are residual funds no longer required in the respective funds. 
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Note 7 LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS 

At December 31,2013, employees of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury have accumulated 
and vested $1,956,292 of employee leave benefits, which have been computed in 
accordance with GASH Codification Section C60. 

During 2013, $425,000 in Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2013 were issued 
with an interest rate of 3.75%. The proceeds borrowed, as well as existing reserve funds 
were used to pay boiid issuance costs and to defease the Sewer Revenue Bonds Series 
2002 of the West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9. The bond resolution reguires an 
"Interest Sinking Fund" be established with a sum equal to one-twelflh (1/12 ) of the 
total principal and one-sixth (1/6*^) of the total amount of interest falling due on the next 
interest payment date be transferred to the sinking fund before the 20**^ day of each 
month. The bond resolution also requires a "Depreciation and Contingencies Fund" be 
established with at least 5% of the monthly debt requirement being deposited until a 
maximum of $20,000 is reached. The refunding resulted in an economic gain (difference 
between the present value of the debt service payments of old and new debt) of $91,921. 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations: 

Balance due at January 1,2013 
Additions during 2013 
Retirements during 2013 

Amounts due within one year 

Other Series 2002 Series 2013 
Compensated Post-Emp Revenue Sewer Revenue 

Absences Benefits Bond Refunding Bonds Total 
$1,563,467 $4,264,207 $477,411 $ - $5,827,674 

1,843,808 995,310 - 425,000 3,264,118 
(1,450,983) (555,611) (477,411) - (2,006,594) 

$1,956,292 $4,703,906 $ $ 425,000 $7,085,198 

$1,956,292 $• $ $ 24,000 $1,980,292 

Principal and interest on the Revenue Refunding Bonds are due as follows: 
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Year Principal Interest Total 
2014 $ 24,000 $ 

1 V
O

 0
0
 vo 

40,867 
2015 25,000 15,038 40,038 
2016 25,000 14,100 39,100 
2017 26,000 13,162 39,162 
2018 27,000 12,188 39,188 

2019-2023 153,000 44,887 197,887 
2024-2027 145,000 13,838 158,838 

Totd $ 425,000 $ 

1 
II 

g
 

§
 555,080 

Note 8 SELF-mSURANCE PROGRAMS 

The Insurance Loss Reserve and Reserve Workers' Compensation Fimds, vvere 
established by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to provide a means of partially self-
fimding potential insurance losses, resulting from increased policy deductible amounts 
for property and fleet vehicle insurance, partially self-fimding of workers' compensation 
and the absence of comprehensive liability coverage. The selfrinsured plan is 
administered by a third party, with claims under the partially self-insured amount of 
$100,000 paid by the Internal Sisryice Funds. Consistent with the provisions of GASH 
Statement No. 10, ̂ ^Accquntingand Financial Reportingfor Risk Financing and Related 
Insurance Issues'\ ibe?o]xce Jury uses the funds mentioned above to account for its risk 
financing activities. At December 31,2013, the balance available to pay such liabilities if 
^d^eiithey arise is $6;919,182. An analysis of tiie changes in the claims liability for 
the year ended December 31,2013, is as follows: 

Insxir^ce Loss Resefye $ 
Workers* Compensation $ 

Balance, 
im\/20l2 

115,253 $ 
1,649,458 

Changesin 
Estimates 

Benefits& 
Claims 

Balance, 
12/31/2013 

31,020 $ (99,015) $ 47^58 
(386,439)$ (98,10L)$ 1,164,918 

Note 9 DEFmED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 

The Police Jury provides retirement, death and disability benefits to the majcjrity of its 
employees through four cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system 
pension, plans administered by other governmental entities. As discussed below, state 
statutes provide that apercentage of property taxes collected in Ouachita Parish be remitted 
to the Parochial Employees Retirement System, the Louiaana Disfrict Attorn^s Retirement 
System and the Registrar of Voters Retirement System as part of the^fundihg'for pension 
benefits under those retirement systems. On-behalf payments recorded as revenues and 
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expenditures Jn the 2013 financial statements of the Police Jury pertaining to those plans are 
$1,006,125. The retirement plans are: 

A, PAROCHIAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENTSY^EM OF LOUISIANA 

Substantially all employees of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury except fire department 
personnel and the District Attorney and his assistants are members of the Parochial 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer, defined benefit plan administered by a separate board of trustees. The 
System is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets 
and benefit provisions. All employees of the Police Jury are members of Plan A. All 
permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in 
part fix)m parish fimds and all elected parish officials are eligible to participate in the 
System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years 
of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25 years of creditable service, or 
at any age with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement 
benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 per cent of their final-average salary for 
each year of creditable service. However, for those employees who were members of 
the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the benefit is equal to one per 
cent of final average sal^ plus $24; for each year of supplemental-plan-only service 
earned prior to January 1,1980. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary 
over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified 
above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires employees covered by Plan A to contribute 
9.50% of their annual covered salary and the Ouachita Parish Police Jury is required 
to contribute at an actuarially deteriiiined rate. The current actuarially determined rate 
is 16.75% of annual covered payroll. Contributions to the System also include one-
fourth of one per cent of the ad valorem taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls 
of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. These tax dollars are 
divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active 
members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury are established by state statute. As provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the v^uation for 
the prior fiscal year. The Police Jury's contributions to the System under Plan A for 
the years ending December 31,2013,2012, and 2011, were $1,848,228, $1,752,074 
and $1,787,248, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 
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The System issues am annual publicly available financiial report that includes financid 
statements and reqmred supplementary itiformation for the System. That report may 
be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Post Office 
Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361. 

B. FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The Firefighters' Retirement System is a defined benefit pension plan covering 
firefighters employed by any mtmicipality, parish, or fire protection district of the 
State of Louisiana under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2252 
through 2269 effective January 1,1980. The Plan covers substantially all members of 
the Parish's fire department All new employees of the fire department must join this 
plan except for employees performing unrelated fire duties. 

Employees with 20 years or more of service who have attained age 50 or employees 
with 12 years of service who have attained age 55 or 25 years of service at any age 
are entitied to annual pension benefits equal to 3 1/3% of their average fmal 
compensation based on the 36 consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their 
total years of service, not to exceed 100%. Employees may elect to receiye their 
pension benefits in the form of a joint and survivor annuity. If employees tenninate 
before rendering 12 years of service, they forfeit the right to receive the portion of 
their accumulated plan benefits attributable to their employer's contributions. 
Employees who tenninate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified 
above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The Firefighters' 
Retirement System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are 
established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires employees to contribute 10%oftheir salary to 
the retirement system. The Police Jury was required to contribute 23.25% of covered 
employees' salaries through June 30, 2013 and 24% thereafter. The contribution 
requirements of plan members and the Ouachita Parish Police Jury are established by 
state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:2252 through 2269, 
employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and ^ subject to 
change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The 
Police Jury's contributions to the Firefighters' Retirement System for the years 
ending December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, were $1,815,336. $1,552,784, and 
$1,446,142, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

The Firefighters' Retirement System issues an annual publicly avmlable financial 
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for 
the retirement systern. That report may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters' 
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Retirement System, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 10, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808-
4136, or by calling (225) 925-4060. 

C. LOUISIANA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The district attorney and assistant district attorneys are members of the Louisiana 
District Attorney's Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), 
public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a 
separate board of trustees. 

Assistant district attorneys who earn, as a nuiiimiim,.the amount paid by the state for 
assistant district attomeys and are under the age of 60 at the time of original 
employment and all Strict attomeys are required to participate in the System. For 
members who joined the system before July 1, 1990, and who elected not to be 
covered by the new provisions, the following applies: Any member with 23 or more 
years of creditable service regardless of age may retire with a 3% benefit reduction 
for each year below age 55, provided that no reduction is applied if the member has 
30 or more years of service. Any member with at least 18 years of service may retire 
at age 55 with a 3% benefit reduction for each year below age 60. In addition, any 
member with at least 10 years of service may retire at age 60 with a 3% benefit 
reduction for each year retiring below the age of 62. The retirement benefit is equal to 
3% of the member's final average compensation, defined by L.R.S. 11:1581(5), 
multiplied by the number of years of his membership service, not to exceed 100% of 
average final compensation. 

For members who joined the System after July 1,1990, or who elected to be covered 
by the new provisions the following applies: Members are eligible to receive normal 
retirement benefits if they are age 60 and have 10 years of service credit, are age 55 
and have 24 years of service credit, or have 30 years of service credit regardless of 
age. The normal retirement benefit is equal to 3.5% of the member's final-average 
compensation multiplied by years of membership service. A member is eligible for 
early retirement if he is age 55 and has 18 years of service credit The early retirernent 
benefit is equal to the normal retirement benefit reduced 3% for each year the 
member retires in advance of normal retirement age. Benefits may not exceed 100 per 
cent of average final compensation. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires covered employees to contribute 8% of their 
salaries to the System. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury wras required to contribute 
9.75% of covered employees' salaries through June 30,2013 to the Louisiana District 
Attomeys Retirement System. Subsequent to that date the rate changed to 10.25%, 
Contributions to the System also include 0.2% of the ad valorem taxes collected 
throughout the state and revenue sharing funds as appropriated by the Lotiisiana 
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legislature. The Police Jury's contributions to the Louisiana District Attorneys 
Retirement System for the years ending December 31,2013, 2012, and 2011, were 
$101,900, $91,945, Md $103,914, respectively, equal to the required contributions 
for each year. 

The Louisiana District Attorneys Retirement System issues an annual publicly 
available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the retirement system. That report inay be obtained by 
writing'to the District Attorney's Retirement System, 2109 Decatur Street, New 
Orleans, Louisiana 70116-2012, or by calling (504) 947-5551. 

D. REGISTRARS OF VOTE^ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The registrar of voters, their deputies and their permanent employees are members of 
the Re^strars of Voters Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-
sharing), public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by 
a separate board of trustees. The plan operates under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 11:2031 through 2144. 

Any member is eligible for normal retirement after 20 years of creditable SCTvice and 
is age 60. Any member with 30 years of creditable service regardless of age is 
entitled to retire. Regular retirement benefits are equal to 3% of the final average 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service, not to exceed 
100% of the final average compensation. Any member whose withdrawal fi:om 
service prior to attaining the age of 60 years, who shall have completed twelve or 
moreyears of creditable service and shall not have received a refund of the members 
accumulated contributions, shall become eligible for a deferred allowance upon 
attaining the age of 60 years. The System also provides death and disability benefits. 
Benefits are established by state statute. 

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance any 
member with eleven or more years of service at age 61, twenty one or more years of 
service at age 56, or thirty one or more years of service at any age may elect to 
participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for up to three years and 
defer the receipt of benefits. 

Funding Policy, Contributions to the system include one-sixteenth of one percent of 
the ad valorem taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. Under the • 
provision of LRS 11:2I35(E) currently the Police Juiy was required to contribute 
19.75% of covered employee's salaries through June 30,2013 and 24.25% thereafter. 
Member contributions are established by state statute and are equal to 7% of each 
employee's salary. The Police Jury's contributions to the Registrars of Voters 
Retirement System for the years ending December 31,2013, 2012, and 2011 were 

55 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

$13,875, $10,929, and $9,086, respectively, equal to the required contributions for 
each year. 

The Registrars of Voters Retirement System issues an annual publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the retirement system. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Registrars of Voters Retirement System, PC Box 57, Jennings, Louisiana 70546, or 
by caUing (337) 824-0834. 

Note 10 OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description - The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's medical benefits are provided 
through a comprehensive medical plan and are made available to employees upon actual 
retirement 

Employees are covered by the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, 
whose retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 30 years of 
service at any age; age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 
65 and 7 years of service. For employees hired on and after Januaiy 1,2007 retirement 
eligibility (D.R.Q.P. entiy) provisions are as follows: age 55 and 30 years of,service; 
age 62 and 10 years of service; or, age 67 and 7 years of service. Complete plan 
provisions are included in the official plan documents. 

Contributioii Rates - Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits 
costs until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions 
and contributipn rates are contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy - Until 2008, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury recognized the cost of 
providing post-employment medical benefits (the Oiiachita Parish Police Jury's portion 
of the retiree medical benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were 
due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go 
basis. In 2013 and 2012, the Ouachita Parish Pohce Jury's portion of heaWi care fimding 
cost for retired employees totaled $555,611 and $514,455, respectively. 

Effective January 1, 2008, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury implemented Government 
Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting by Employers for Post-Employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 
45). This amount was applied toward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the 
following table. 

AnnualRequired Contribution - The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 45. 
The ARC is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Unfunded 
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Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 
years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASH 43/45) has been used for the 
post-employment benefits. The actuarially computed ARC is as follows: 

Normal Cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 

2013 
356,299 $ 
715,044 

2012 
342,595 
687,542 

$ 1,071,343 $ 1,030,137 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) - The table below shows the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation 
for fiscal years ending December 31: 

2013 2012 

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation $ 4,2^,207 $ 3,816,575 

Annual required contribution 1,071,342 1,030,137 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 170,568 152,663 
ARC Adjustment (246,600) (220,713) 
OPEB Cost 995,310 962,087 
Contribution to Irrevocable Trust - -
Current year retiree premhim (555,611) (514,455) 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 439,699 447,632 
Ending Net OPEB ObUgation $ 4.7D3;906 $ 4,264207 

The following table shows the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's annual post-employment 
benefits (PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post-
employment benefits (FEB) liability for last year and this year: 

Fiscal Year Ended 
December 31,2013 
December 31,2012 
December31,201l 

Annual OPEB 
Cost 
995.311 
962,087 

1,047,651 

Percentage of Net OPEB 
Annual Cost 
Contributed 

55.82% 
53.47% 
3323% 

UabOtty 
(A«et> 

$ 4,703,907 
$ 4264,207 
$ 3,816,575 

Fanded Status.and Funding Progress - In 2013 and 2012, die Ouachita Parish Police 
Jury made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan is not 
funded, has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on the January 1, 
2013 actuarial valuation, the most recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability 
(AAL) at the end of the year December 31,2013 was $12,364,348, which is defined as 
that portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost method (the Ouachita Parish 
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Police Jury uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of.the actuarial present value 
ofpost employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost. 

2013 2012 
Actuarial Accrued Liability. (AAL) 
Actuarial: Value of Plan Assets (AVP) 

12.364,348 $ 1].888,796 

12,364,348 $ 11,888,796 

Funded-Ratio (AVP/AAL) 0.00% 0.00% 

Covered Payroll (active plan m^bers) $ 21,816,093 $ 20,504,390 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 56.68% 57.98% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the 

future. The actuarial ydiiatipri for post employment benefits iricliides estimates and 
assumptions regarding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) health care cost frend 
rate; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate (investment return assumption); and (6) the 
period to which the co^s apply (past, current, of fiiture years of service by employees). 
Actuarially detennmed amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are 
compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about die future. 

The actuarial calculations debased on the types of benefits provided underthe terms of 
the substantive plan (ihe plan as understood by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and its 

between the Ouachita P^sh Police Jiny and its plan members to that point. The 
projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the 
potential effects of legal or contractuaJ funding jinutations on the pattern of cost sharing 
between the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and plan members in the future. Consistent 
with the long-term perspective^ of actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and 
assiimptipiis used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-rterm volatility in 
actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method - The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost 
Method. The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is 
determined by projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trendiate and 
discounting this projected amount to the valuation date using the other described 
pertinent actuarial assumptions, including the investment feturn^assuihption (discbunt 
rate), mortality, and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Flan Assets - There are not any assets. It is anticipated that in future 
valuations, should funding take- place, a smoothed market value consistent with 
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Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB 
Statement 45. 

Turnover Rate - An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience has been 
used. The rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce an annual tumover 
of approximately 15%. 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements - Based on past experience, 
it has bwn assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence three years after 
eligibility to enter the D.R.O:P., as described above imder "Plan Description". Medical 
benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) - GASB Statement 45 states that the 
investment return assumption should be the estim.ated long-tenn investment yield on the 
investments that are e?q)ected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a 
plan which is funded). Based on the assumption that the ARC will not be fimded, a4% 
annual investment return has been used in this valuation. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate - The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based 
on a graded schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 
5.0% for ten years out and later. 

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94G;AR) table, proj^d to 2002, 
based on a fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rates and 50% of the 
unloaded female mortality rates, is used. This is a recently published mortality table 
which has been used in deteimining the value of accrued benefits in defined benefit 
pension plans. Projected future mortality improvement has not been used since it is our 
opinion that this table contains sufficiently conservative margin for the population 
involved in this valuation. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The "value of benefits" has been assumed 
to be the portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the 
employer for each retiree and has been used as the basis for calciilating the actuarial 
present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The employer pays approximately 80% of the 
cost of the medical insurance for Ae retirees and dependents until age 65. However, the 
rates applicable before age 65 are "blended" rates (active and retired). Since GASB 45 
mandates that "unblended" rates be used, we have estimated the "unblended" rates for 
retired before Medicare eligibility to be 130% of the blended rate. 

Inflation Rate - Included in both the Investment Retum Assumption and the Healthcare 
Cost Trend rates above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

59 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Proj ected Salary Incr^es - This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit 
structure nor the valuation methodology involves salary. 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases - The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as 
of the valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that 
there will not be any changes in the future. 

Below is a summary of OPEB cost and contributions for the last three fiscal 
calendar years. 

OPEB Costs and Contributions 

2011 2012 2013 

OPEB Cost $ 1,047,651 $ 962,087 $ 995,311 

Contribution . _ . 

Retiree premium 348.087 514,455 555,611 
Total contribution and premium 

Change in net OPEB obligation 

348,087 514,455 555,611 Total contribution and premium 

Change in net OPEB obligation $ 699.564 $ 447,632 $ 439^700 

% of contribution to cost 
% of contribution plus premium to cost 

0.00% 
33.23% 

0.00% 
53.47% 

0.00% 
55.82% 

Note 11 IMPLEMENTATION OF WIRELESS 911 SYSTEM 

The 911 Communication District received $540,430 in 2013 firom lahdiine telephotie 
providers and $1,192,398 in 2013 from wireless telephone providers for a total of 
$1,732,828 in emergency telephone service charges for 2013. In compliance with FCC 
order no. 94-102, the District has been implementing the wireless 911 system in two 
phases. 

Phase I displays the wireless 911 caller*s telephone number, active tower addreiss, and the 
direction of the caller from the wireless tower being utilized. Phase 11 is intended to 
display the wireless 911 caller's location on a digital map display with a 125 meter 
accuracy level. Phase I and Phwe n have been fully implemented. Additional 
enhancements such as address point locations are being added rather than relying solely 
on street address ranges for call plotting. In practice, actual point locations are necessary 
to correctly route emergency calls. 
The landline service has been fiilly implemented in prior years. The total expenditures 
for 2013 related to the District Me $192,878 which hM been used solely for operation of 
the implemented services. 
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Note 12 UNCERTAINTIES AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Police Jury is the defendant in a few ongoing lawsuits. Hie outcome of these 
lawsuits is uncertain. However, the management for the Police Jury does not believe they 
will materially affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) under Homeland Security is 
investigating grants received from the agency. The purpose of their investigation is to 
determine if any funds were used to purchase nonqualifying property. During the years 
1999 to 2003, the Police Jury received and expended approximately $5.5 million from 
FEMA in connection with the FEMA grants. It is the Police Jury's understanding that 
the close-out of these grants across Louisiana has resulted in claims by FEMA against the 
Louisiana Office of Homeland Security/Emergency Preparedness (LOHS-EP). If LOHS-
EP seeks to pass FEMA's reimbursement claims through to the local governments 
around the state, and is successfril, these claims could have a material and adverse impact 
on the financial condition of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, Due to the uncertainty of 
any such outcome, no liability has been recorded in the Police Jury's financial statements. 
This matter continues to be noted out of an abundance of caution, as there has been no 
activity in cormection therewith for several years and the matter spears to no longer be 
active. 

Note 13 GLENWOOD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER SETTLEMENT 

In cormection with the stale of Glenwood Regional Medical Center in 2007, the Police 
Jury received $3,766,113 with $3,466,113 being deposited into the Hospital Service 
District Settlement Fund, and the remaining $300,000 into the School Based Clinics 
Fund. Both of these funds are part of the General Fund. 

By an ordinance passed on February 5, 2007, the Police Jury designated that the entire 
balance be placed in an interest bearing account with the interest earned to be expended 
only as the "matching portion" required to obtain State, Feder^, or other available grants 
for projects related to drainage improvements or the control/abatement of litter and the 
approximately $300,000 be preserved for funding the Police Jury's obligation to schooL 
based health clinics. During the year 2013, the Police Jury, the Ouachita Parish School 
Board, arid ttie Living Well Foundation entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement 
whereby the $300,000 portion for school based clinics, plus accumulated interest, was 
rededicated and remitted to the School Board to provide career / vocational training in 
various healthcare occupations, as approved by all parties. The total amount of Police 
Jury funds remitted was $326,611. The School Based Clinics Fund is now depleted and 
the resulting fund balance is $0. The Living Well Foundation contributed $210,000 
towards the agreement. Included in the General Fund's committed fund balance of 
$3,466,113 is current year's activity of $15,594 of interest earnings and $551,982 of 
expenditures;and other uses; 
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Note 14 NONSPENDABLE, RESTRICTED, COMMITTED AND ASSIGNED 
FUND BALANCES (FFS LEVEL ONLY) 

The following Goveinmental Funds' fund balances are nonspendable, legally restricted. 
Jury committed or assigned for the following purposes: 

Fund 
Major Funds: 

GeneralFund 
General Fund 

Nonspendable 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Inventories 

Amount 

45 
5,747 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Public Works 
Public Library 
Green Oaks Detention Center 
Correctional Center 

Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Inventories 
Inventories 

239,283 
200 

19,844 
110,862 

Total Major F^ds 375,981 

Non-major Funds: 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Mosquito Abatement District 
Business Development 

Total Non-major Funds 

Total Nonspendable 

Fund 
Major Funds: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Public Library 
Green Oaks 
Correctional Center 

Inventories 
Piepmd e3q>enses and other assets 

Restricted For: 

Public Works 
Public Safety 
Culture ^d Recreation 
Public Safety 
Public Safety 

234,586 
68,751 

303,337 

$ 679,318 

Amount 

3,833,604 
18,181,247 

9,580,549 
6,056,500 

11,188,231 

Total Major Funds: 48,840,131 
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Fund Restricted For: Amount 
Non-Major Fiinds: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Road Prpgr^ 
Mosquito Abatement 
Health Unit 
Animal Protection & Control 
Jail Maintenance Reserve 
Shelter Improvement Funds 
Communications Dist. 911 
CpurtFees 
Grimind Jmor Fees 
West Ouachita Ind'Development 
Business Development 
Homeland Security 
FEMA Buy-out $3,800;000 
Emergency Disease Control, 
Green O^s Reserved 
Section 8 Housing 
Road Lighting Districts 

Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Health and Welfare 
Public Safety 
Culture & Recreation 
Health and Welfare 
Public Safety 
Judicial 
Judicial 
Economic Development 
Economic Development 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Public Safety 
Economic Development 
Public Works 

722,550 
2,763,028 
1,818,820 
592,972 
90,020 
183,739 

2,926,456 
614,432 
828,475 
350,599 
88,598 

271,500 
1,330 

774,480 
500,007 
316,396. 
304,334 

Debt-Service Funds: 
Economic Development Economic Development 58,523 

Capital Projects Funds: 
J.S. Clark Cemetery 
Jail 
Fire Department 
Health Unit 
Detention Home 

Capitd Outlay 
Capital Outlay 
CapitalCutlay 
Capital Outlay 
Capital Outlay 

18,141 
1,367,037 
5,695,904 

160,944 
:i:35;475 

Total Non-Major Funds: 

Total Restricted 

20,583^760 

69,423,891 
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Fund Committed For; Amount 
Major Funds: 

General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 

Total Major Funds: 

Finance & Administration 
Health & Welfare 
Public Works 
Economic Development 

3,897,070 
14,342 
83,251 

107,106 

4,101,769 

Non-Major Funds: 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Administrative Fund 
Cheniere Lake Park 
Permit Otfice 
Drainage Program 
Humphries/Garrett Rii 
E^le Lake Subdivision 

Total Non-Major Funds: 

Total Committed 

Finance & Administration 98,212 
Culture & Recreation 75,138 
Public Works 129,129 
Public Works 228,212 
Public Works 118,018 
Public Works 8,543 

657,252 

$ 4,759,021 

Note 15 RESTATEMENT OF NET POSmON 

The Parish implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting 
of Defer red Outflows or Resources, Deferred Inflows ofResources and Net Position and 
GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previotdsfy Reported as Assets and Liabilities. 

The net effect to the entity-wide Statement of Net Position for the prior period adoption 
of GASB Statement No. 65 is as follows: 

Total Net Position, December 31,2012 
as previously reported 

Bond issuance costs not expensed as of 12/31/2012 
Total Net Position, December 31,2012, restated 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$ 2,362,469 
(6,689) 

$ 2,355,780 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Note 16 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 30,2014, the date which 
the financi^ statements were available to be issued and noted no events occurring 
subsequent to the reporting period requiring disclosure. 
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OUACHITA PARISH FOLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

General Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 1 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL posmvE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL fNEGATIVE) 

Budgetary hind balance at 
beginning of year $ 8.052.217 $ 8.456,716 8.764,328 S 307.612 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 2,849.144 2,950,000 3,065,712 115,712 
Other taxes 1.550.000 1.651,000 1.759,662 108.662 

Total taxes 4.399.144 4.601.000 4.825.374 . 224.374 

Licenses and pcnnits 746.000 772.000 778.954 6.954 
Intergovenunental revenues 

Fedoal.grants - 110,000 20,511 (89,489) 
Other state funds 179.808 1,275,097 1,384,071 108,974 
Local funds 146.344 151.497 168.683 17:186 

Total intergovenunental 326,152 , 1,536.594 1,573.265 36.671 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 21.500 41,500 108.804 67,304 
Fines and forfeitures 1.000 43,000 38,121 (4,879) 
Use of money and propoty 146,54S 119,681 110,811 (8.870) 
Other revenues 311.290 470,499 481.758 11,259 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 1,400 350 350 •_ 
Transfers in 29.900 177.900 208.935 31.035 

Total resources 5.982.934 7,762.524 8.126.372 363.848 
Amounts available for appropriations 14.035.151 16.219,240 16.890.700 671.460 

Charges to appropriations 
Cuireht 

General govaun^t 
Legislative 221,705 227,244 215,629 11,615 
Judicial 2,897.477 2,812,506 2.821,914 (9.408) 
Elecdims 254,598 189,269 135,852 53,417 
Finance and administration 578.197 562,727 572.126 (9.399) 
Other general govennnent 729,585 766.198 735,966 30.232 

Total general govemment 4.681.562 4.557,944 4.481.487 76.457 

Public safely 269,900 320,300 285,006 35,294 
Public woiks 31,049 1,176,151 1,280,480 (104.329) 
Health and welfare 552,728 541.743 541.645 98 
Culture and rei^eation 58,185 59,260 45,729 13,531 
Economic development 138,349 136,349 126,211 10,138 

Capital outlay 639,300 681,968 560,980 120,988 
Transfersout 400,322 609.192 640.892 (31.700) 

Total charges to appropriatioDs 6.771,395 8.082,907 7.962.430 120.477 

Budgetary fnnd balance at end of year $ 7.263.756 S 8.136.333 8.928.270 $ 791,937 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 
Public Works Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 2 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL POSITIVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

Budgetary ftind balance at 
beginning of year $ 2,309,685 $ 3.146,901 $ 3,146,901 $ . 

Resources 
Taxes 

Sales 5.790.575 6.752i978 7,055.421 302,443 
Total taxes 5.790.575 6.752,978 7,055.421 302,443 

Licenses, pemits and assessments 7,400 7,400 6,305 (1.095) 
Intergovemmental revenues 

Federal grants - ^ 54,000 16,890 (37,110) 
Total intergoveminental - 54,000 16,890 (37,110) 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 16,000 16,000 40,865 24,865 
Use of money and property 3,500 3,500 1,924 (1.576) 
Other revenues 2,500 97,946 55,211 (42.735) 
Oflier sources 

Sale of assets 50,000 38,886 38,886 . 
Transfers in 115,000 240.000 240,000 . 

Total resources 5.984.975 7.210.710 7,455,502 244;792 
Amounts avapable for appropriations 8,294,660 si 0,357,611 10,602,403 244,792 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public works 6,430,850 6,483,374 5,969,927 513.447 
Capital outlay 368.700 823,801 559,589 264,212 

Total charges to appropriations 6.799,550 7,307,175 6,529.516 777,659 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year $ 1,495,110 $ 3.050.436 $ 4,072,887 $ 1.022,451 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Fire Protection District iNo. 1 Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 3 

Budgetary fhnd balance at 
begmning of year 

Resources 
taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sales 

Total taxes 

Inteiguveiiuneatal revenues 
Federal funds 
Other state funds 
Local funds 

Total intergovernmental 

Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total resources 
Amonnts available for apipropriations 

Charges to appropriatioDS 
Current 

Public safe^ 
Capl^outlay 
Tr^fers out 

Total charges to appropriattons 

Budgetary ftmd balance at end of year 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL POSITIVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

14,296,414 $ 15,649,627 $ 15,649.627 $ 

8,509,250 8,900,000 9,523,824 623,824 
5,527.500 6,700,000 7.046,506 346,506 

14,036,750 15,600,000 16.570330 970.330 

. 11,192 11,192 
532,000 532,000 583,446 51,446 

. - 1,666 1,666 
532.000 532,000 596304 64304 

33,663 33,663 47395 13,932 
12,600 12,600 3343 (9,357) 

14,615,013 16,178,263 17.217.472 :i,039309 
28,911,427 31,827,890 32.867,099 1.039309 

14,010,928 14,040,302 13,541,707 498395 
296.500 '276,900 194,145 82,755 

- 950,000 950,000 -
14,307,428 15,267,202 14,685,852 581,350 

14,603,999 $ 16,560,688 $ 18.181347 $ 1.620.559 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Public Librai^ Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 4 

Budgetary fond balance at 
beginning of year 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental revenues 
Other state funds 

Total intergovemmental 

Fees, charges^ and conunissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of nioney and property 
Other, revenues 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

7.417,670 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL posmvE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

7.652.111 $ ,8,388,782 $ 8,388,782 $ 

6,805,000 7,068.861 7,350,306 281.445 

355,000 353,225 353,221 (4) 
355,000 353,225 353,221 (4) 

79,800 83,300 86,241 2,941 
92,000 90,000 89,050 (950) 
64,050 7,250 3,934 (3,316) 
21i820 23;120 25,727 2,607 

7,625,756 
15,069,781 16,014,538 

7.908,479 
16,297,261 

282,723 
282.723 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

ElectMons 
Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 
Total charges to appropriations 

40,000 
6,519,477 
897,500 

7.416,977 

6,453,871 
944,850 

7,398,721 

6,082,888 
633,624 

6.716^512 

370,983 
311,226 
682,209 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year 7,652,804 $ 8,615,817 $ 9,580.749 $ 964,932 
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OUACHITA PARISH FOLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Green Oaks Detention Center Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 5 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINALBUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL POSiriVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year $ 6,060,593 $ 6,352,978 $ 6,352.978 $ 

Resonrces 
Taxes 

Ad valoren 2,400,700 2,472,942 2;597.827 124,885 
Intergovfflunental revenues 

Federal funds 1,500 5.500 4,880 (620) 
Other state funds 125,500 120,000 124,035 4.035 

Total intergovernmental 127.000 125,500 128.915 3,415 

Fees^ charges, and commissions for services 100 230,100 366,296 136,196 
Use of money and property 15,000 9,000 15,385 6,385 
Other revenues 2,000 3,840 5,441 1,601 
Other sources 

Sale of assets - 234 234 -
Total resources 2.544,800 2,841.616 3.114.098 272,482 

Amounts available for appropriations 8,605,393 . 9,194,594 9,467.076 272.482 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public safety 3,024,750 3,052,130 2,842,579 209,551 
Capital outlay 77,500 78,500 48,153 30.347 
Transfers out - 500.000 500.000 -

Total charges to appropriations 3,102,250 3.630.630 3i390.732 239.898 

Budgetary fbnd balance at end of year $ 5,503,143 $ 5.563.964 $ 6.076.344 S 512380 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Correctional Center Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 6 

VARIANCE WriH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL POSITIVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

Budgeta^ fund balance at • 

beginning of year $ 9.047,144 $ 9,593,155 $ 9,593.155 $ 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 8.414.602 8.414.602 9.052,051 637,449 

Intergbvemmenlai revenues 
Federal funds r - 101 101 
Other state funds 106,735 144.614 205,314 60,700 

Total intergovernmental 106,735 144,614 205,415 60,801 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 3,119,729 3,306,829 4,030,790 723,961 
Use of money and property 5,000 5.000 3,631 (1,369) 
Other revenues . 411,500 411.500 461,327 49,827 

Total resources 12,057.566. 12.282.545 13,753,214 1,470,669 
Amounts available for appropriations 21,104,710 21,875,700 23346.369 1,470;669 

Charges to appropriations 
Oirrent 

Public safety 11,407,456 11,406,981 11,672,923 (265,942) 
Capital outlay 202,500 302,500 284,353 18,147 
Transfers out 90,000 • 90,000 90.000 . 

Total charges to appropriations 11.699.956 11,799,481 12,047.276 (247,795) 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year 9.404.754 $ 10,076;^19 $ 11,299,093 $ 1.222.874 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Budgetary Policies; Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of September 
through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets with the department 
heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice of the location and availability of the 
proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearings to be conducted on the 
budgets are then advertised in the official journal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected 
December meeting, the Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order 
to receive comments from residents. Changes are made to. the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires of the Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then adopted during 
the Police Jury*s selected December meeting, and a notice of adoption which includes a summary 
of the budget is published in the official journal of the parish. 

During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison statements that are used as 
a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the fund level. 
Within departments, the treasurer has the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, 
the Treasurer does not have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or 
expenditure amounts: 

State law requires the Police Jury to amend its budgets when revenues plus projected revenues 
within a fond are expected to foil short than budgeted revenues by five percent or more and when 
expenditures and,other uses of a fund expected to exceed budgeted amounts by five percent 
or more. All governmental fund budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Encuihbrance accounting, imder which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that portion of the 
applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders are taken into consideration 
before expenditures are incurred to assure that applicable appropriations are not exceeded. 
Encumbrances at year end are not considered expenditures in the fin^cial statements. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

Actuarial 
Actuarial 
Accrued Unfunded 

Fiscal Actuarid Value of Liability (AAL) AAL Funded Covered 
Year Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ration Payroll 

Enrfinp Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a^) (c) 
12/31/13 01/01/13 $ $ 0

0
 

$ 12,364,348 0.0% $ 21,816,093 

12/31/12 01/01/12 $ - $ 11,888,796 $ 11,888,796 0.0% $ 20,504,390 

12/31/11 01/01/11 $ _ $ 12,577,308 $ 12,577,308 0.0% $ 21,408,194 

UAALasof 
Percentage of 

Covered 
Payroll 

56.68% 

57.98% 

58.75% 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ending 
12/31/2013 $ 

12/31/2012 $ 

12/31/2011 $ 

Annual 
OPEB 
Cost 

995,311 $ 

962,087 $ 

1,047,651 $ 

Amount 
Contributed 

555.611 

514,455 

348,087 

Percentage 
of Annual 

OPEB Costs 
Contributed 

55.82% 

53.47% 

33.20% 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31,2013 

Schedule 7 

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 9) 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 11) 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 13) 
TOTAL 

(Statement Q 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 
Special assessments 
Other receivables 

Due from other governments 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Inventories 

TOTAL ASSETS 

11.285,293 $ 
1,250,000 

1,707.734 
191,018 
344,861 

3.005,576 
68,751 

234.586 

18,087,819 $ 

58,523 $ 7,591.890 $ 18,935;706 
1,250,000 

.1,707,734 
191,018 
344;861 

3,005,576 
68,751 

234,586 

58,523 $ 7.591,890 $ 25,738,232 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable & accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Unearned revenues 
Deposits held 

$ 1,604,435 $ 
1,413,914 

950,170 
10.975 

- $ 214,389 S 1,818,824 
1,413,914 

950,170 
10,975 

Total liabilities 3,979,494 214,389 4,193,883 

Fund Equity 
Fund balance 

Nonspendable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Inventories 

Spendable 
Restricted 
Committed 

68,75 r 
234,586 

13,147,736 
657.252 

58,523 7.377,501 

68.751 
234,586 

20,583,760 
657,252 

Total fund balance 14,108.325 58.523 7,377,501 21.544.349 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 18,087.819 $ 58,523 $ 7,591,890 $ 25,738.232 . 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 8 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL 
REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS 

FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS 
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL 

(Schedule 10) (Schedule 12) (Schedule 14) (Statement D) 
Revenoes 

Taxes 
Ad valorem $ 1,851,237 $ 106 S 374 $ 1,851,717 
Other 1,866,165 . 1,866,165 

Licenses, permits, and assessments 316,615 - . 316,615 
Intergovernmental 

Federal 7,662,014 - 7,662,014 
State 2,224,708 - - 2,224,708 
Local 1,222,540 - - 1,222,540 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 2,540,643 - - 2,540.643 
Fines and forfeitures 3,189,910 - . 3,189,910 
Use of money and property 113,532 39 5,377 118,948 
Other revenues 297,723 - - 297.723 

Total revenues 21,285.087 145 5,751 21,290,983 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 
Judicial 4.976,707 - .. 4,976,707 
Elections 89,958 . . 89,958 
Finance and administration 1,607,897 20 10,640 1,618,557 

Public safety 1,794,200 - 844 1,795,044 
Public works 673;917 . . 673,917 
Health and welfare 2,183,772 - 52 2,183,824 
Culture and recreation 151,729 - . 151,729 
Economic development 4,440,139 - - 4,440,139 

Capital expenditures 6.503,060 - 1.632.477 8,135.537 
Total expenditures 22.421,379 20 1.644,013 24.065,412 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (1,136.292) 125 (1,638,262) (2,774,429) 

Other financing $ources/(uses) 
Sale of assets 8,360 - . 8,360 
Transfersih 1,375,915 - 950,000 2,325,915 
Transfers out (593,958) - - (593,958) 

Total other finandng sources/(uses) 790.317 _ 950,000 1,740,317 

Excess (deficient) of revenues and odier soured over 
expenditures and other uses (345,975) 125 (688,262) (1,034,112) 

Fund balances at beginning of year 14,454.300 58,398 8,065,763 22,578,461 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR J 14.108,325 $ 58;523 $ 7,377,501 $ 21.544,349 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combhiii^ Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (NOD Major) 

December 31; 2013 

MOSQUITO ANIMAL 
ROAD CRIMINAL ABATBMBNT CHENIERE HEALTB rROTECnON PERMIT 

PROGRAM COURT DISTRICT LAKE PARK UNIT & CONTROL OFFICE 

ASSETS 

Caihaad cash cquivalcou S 979,584 S . S 1,275,532 S 94,184 S 1,383,182 i 378,342 S 150,574 

inveslroenls . 500,000 • • - • 
Receivable* 

Ad valorem uxes - 1,011,230 - 463,011 228,877 • 
Special atsessmeau 36,122 - • • 
Other reeeivables 19,944 311 • 1,566 3,985 990 

Due rnwa ether rbiuf* . . - . • 
Due from other govmaieots 200,144 329,663 - - • 
Prepaid expeoses and other aseell • • - - • • 
Inventories . . 234.586 - . . 

TOTAL ASSETS S 1.235.794 S 329,974 S 3.021,348 s 95.750 s 1.846.193 s 611.204 S 151,564 

UADlUnES AND FUND EQUITY 

LlabOlliei • 
AcGOurtU payable and 

aecnted expenses I 513.244 8 175,447 $ 23,734 s 9,637 $ 27.373 s 18,232 s 22,435 

Due to other ibnda - 77,515 . - . -
Unearned levemtes - 77,012 - . . - -
Deposits held . . . 10.975 . . . 

Total liabltUies 513,244 329,974 23,734 20.612 27,373 18,232 22,435 

Fend Equity 
FundtMlance 
Nontpemtable 

Prepaid etpensn VHI ether I 
Iciventofim 

Spemlabie 
Restricted 
Contmiaed 

722,550 

234,586 

2,763.028 1,818,820 
75.138 

592,972 

Total fbnd balance 722.550 . 2,997.614 75.138 1.818,820 592.972 129.129 

TOTAL UABIUTIES 
AND FUND EQUITY S 1235 794 329,974 $ 3.021,341 S. 95,750 S 1,846,193 $ 611J04 S 151.564 



Schedule 9 

COMMUNICATIONS 
W. OUACHITA 

CRIMINAL INDUSTRIAL 
CHENIBRE SHELTER DISTRICT 911 COURT JUROR DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS 

OUACHITA 
PARISH 

HOMELAND 
iSECURiry & 

EMERGENCY 
LAKE MATCH IMPROVEMENT SERVICE FEES FEES MAINTENANCE DEVELOPMENT PREPAREDNESS 

FUND 114 FUND US FUND 117 FUND 119 FUND 120 

90,020 S IS3.739 S 1.7M,86S $ 

250,000 

610,429 S S2S.122 $ 

298,W7 

45.631 10,353 9,453 

PWPI2S FUNDS 129/141 

344,971 S 8&,S98 $ 222,063 

11.745 

150,824 

- - - 68.751 

90.020 S 183.739 S 3.379.393 S 620.782 S 834.575 S 356.716 S 157.349 S 372.887 

- S 452.937 S 6.350 S 6,100 S 6,117 $ • S 30,320 

71,067. • 452.937 6,350 6,100 6.117 101,387 

- • - - - 68,751 -

90,020 183,739 2.926.4i6 614,432 828,475 350, 88,598 271,500 

90.020 183.739 2.926t456 614.432 350,599 157J49 271.SOO 

= 22.S2.* -JSSL* 6a^782 S -22i52L$™ ̂.-.?».716 S. 157,349 S 372.887 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Mejor) 

December 31,2013 

DRAINAGE VRBAN REAIA. 
PROGRAM SYSTEM BUY OUT ADMJNISTRATIVE SUBDIVISION 
FUND 131 FUND 132 FUND 139 FUND 144 FUND iS4 

HUMPHRIES/ EAGLE LAKE EMERGENCY 
GARRETT ROAD SUBDIVISION DISEASE 

ROAD CONTROL 
PUND1S7 FUNDIW 

ASSETS 

Caib 

inveiimenli 

Recdvabia 

AO vaiorBn taxes 

yptM-jai tsieesments 

Other imlvaMn 

DM from aiber fbads 

Due fim eiher goyernnimts 

Prepaid expenses A athcr asseu 

Invcnterki 

226,073 S 3.617 S 

749 • 5.120 

42,242 l,S$S,093 

169.910 S 

787 

12,490 

116,926 S 

1.092 

8.343 S 274,480 

500.000 

TOTAL ASSETS S 269.9^ S I.8S5.093 S 8.737 S 183.147 S 118.018 S 8J43 S 774.480 

LMBILITIES AND FUND BQUrTY 

LiobHiUcf 

Accouau payable aid 

•ecmed expcntes 

Due le other funds 

Unearned revenues 

Deposits held 

Total Gabiiides 

41.752 S 27,127 S 

968.431 

859.S3S 

41.752 .1.855,093 

7.407 

7,40? 

84.935 S 

84.935 

Fped Equity 

Fund balance (defieit) 

Nonspendable 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Inventories 

Spendable 

Restricted 

CotnrelUed 

Total ftindbalence 

IJ30 774.480 

TOTAL UABIUTIBS 
AND FUND EQUITY S 269.964 S 1.855.093 S 8.737 S 183.I4? S 8.543 i. TJ^ 
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Sch«)Dle9 

GREEN OAKS 
JUVENILE 

DETENTION 
CENTER RESERVE 

FOND 172 

, LCDBC 
2010 

STOKET 
IMPROVEMENT 

FUND 190 

LCDBG 
WASHINGTON 

STREET 
IMPROVEMENT LEAP 

FOND 191 FONPiW 

SECTIONS 
HOUiSING 
CnOKX 

VOUCHER 
FUNP47M71/472 

307.S37 

4.296 

12,765 

- S I43J4I S I9.910 t 40^ 

11,521 S 9.289 S 

20,698 28,973 

32.219 38.262 

118 

118 

58:169 S 

83.172 

143.341 

9,068 S 

10,842 

19,910 

3.876 

84,626 

88.502 

500.007 316,396 

. 500.007 . . . 316.396 

! 32,219 8 38.262 $ 500.007 S 118 S . S 143.341 S 19.910 $ «4.898 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
• Monroe, LAuisUna 

ComblniDg Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2013 

WORK FORCE INVECTMEWT ACT 

Cuh 
ASSETS 

RccMvabla 
Ad valcran laxes 
Spcwl csesmoio 
Other recdveblei 

Due from ether fundi 
Due f^ oltwr pvcnuMuti 
Prepaid expemci'A other 

ROAD TRADE DISASILITY 
UGUTING ADULT YOITTH DISLOCATED ADJUSTMENT EMPLOYMENT 
DlStiUCTS PROGRAM PROGRAM WORKER ASSISTANCE INmAIIVE 
FUNDS 5ii FUND4S0 FUND 451 FUND 452 FUND458' FUN04(i4 

TOTAL ASSETS 5 340J89 S 34.683 5 M.T78 S 37.942 S 7.701 S 

UABILmES AND FUND EQUITY 
LiebDltlcs 

Accoimti payable aihd 

11,208 5 31.902 S 7,60$ S 14,304 S 023 5 650 S 1.604,435 
Due to other funds 

Unearned reveuie* 

Depesiti held 

2A.&IS 

82 2,98) 

4.173 23,548 3,743 

3,035 

10.451 1,413,914 

950,170 

10.975 
Total llabjiilles 36.055 34,883 11,778 37,042 7,701 11,101 3,079.404 

Fond C<|uUy 

lWbaUnce(deridi) 

Noiupendsble 

Pr^id eiqiones end other assets 

faventories 

Spendable. 

Restricted 

Commilied 

304,334 

• -
* 

- - ^751 

234,586 

13,147,736 

657.252 
Tote) fund bilance 304.334 .. . . 14.108.325 

TOTAL UABILmeS 
AND FUND EQUITY i _yy89_S 7.701 S 11.101 5 18.087.819 



OUAOIITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louiilaaii 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Bolancn 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

ROAD 
PROGRAM 
FVND 101 

CRIMINAL 
COURT 

FilNDlO? 

MOSQUITO 
ABATFMICNT 

DISTRICT 
FUND 108 

CRENIBRB 
LAKE PARK 

FUND 109 

HEALTH 
UNIT 

FUND 111 

ANIMAL 
PROTECTION 
di CONTROL 

TONDIU 

PERMIT 
OFnCE 

FUNDUS 
Reveetta 

Taxes 
Ad valorem 
Other 

$ $ - S 1,096,972 $ S 487.200 S 240,969 S -
Total taxes . . 1.096.972 . 487.200 240.969 

Licenses, permits and assesimeaa 
Infergovenuncotai 

FedenI 
State 
Loeal 

1.201,419 349,100 
1.167.340 

239.792, 

• 

23,172 11,584 

316.615 

Total iRtefgovcmmcmal U0I.419 1.516.440 239.792 . 23.172 11.584 . ' 

Fees, chaiges and commission* for nrvioes 
Fines and foiftitutes 
Uio of moneir and property 
Other revenues 

2,941 
2,959,937 

1,494 
7.153 

52,184 

62 91.987 

87,112 
7,540 

318 
27.716 

lis 

Total revenue IJUM.MO 4,476.377 1,345,411 52.246 602J59 375.239 316.730 

Espendllnre* 
Current 

General government 
Judicial 
Beetlons 
Finance and adminittTallon S9.42S 

4.476,377 • -
59,972 29,986 

-

Total ganerai goveranent SS.428 4.476.377 . , 595172 29.986 . 

PubDc safety 
Public works 
Health and wdfare 
Oiltureaftdreaeatiot) 
Ecooomie devel^meni 

Capitaj outlay 

76,427 

l.S7i.8iO 

• 
1.331.376 

108.675 

151.714 
532,393 

7.474 

319,803 

28.392 

9,580 
341,392 

Total expendilurcs 1.710.665 4.476.377 1.440.051 174,548 600.039 378.181 351.172 

Escen (deficiency) of revrauu 
over eipcaditwrei (506J05) (94.640) (122.302) 2,320 (2.942) (34.442) 

Other nnaneiogtonrcea (nscs) 
SalcofAssUS 
Traitaferain 
Tramfera out 

23.098 
017.208) 

- 5,690 
243,790 

1.675 
125.000 

-
9,862 . 

Total other financing sources (uses) (294.110) . 249.480 126.675 . 9.863 . 

Eieess (dcficleiicy) of revenues and other 
sonrecs ortr expenditures and other usee (800,415) 154,840 4.373 2,320 6,920 (34.442) 

Fund finlances at B-^mngofYMr 1J22.96S - ^642.774 70.765 1.816.300 586.052 163.571 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 722.530 $ - S 2.997.614 S 71138 S _i^ie^$ 592.972 S 129.129 

8S 



Schedule 10 

OUACHITA • PARISH 
W. OUACHITA HOMELAND 

COMMUNICATIONS CRIMINAL INDUSTRIAL SEaJRiTY& 
CHENIBIE SHELTER DTSTRICT9II COURT JUROR DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS EMERGENCY 

LAKE MATCH IMPROVEMENT SERVICE FEES FEES MAINTENANCE DEVELOPMENT PREPAREDNESS 
FUND 114 FUNDUS FUND 117 FUND 119 FUND 120 FUND 121 FUND 125 FUNDS 129/141 

- $ S - s S - t I ' S 
. . 1.732.829 . . 
. .• 1.732.829 . . . 

- - -
208,314 

. . . . 55.200 

. - . - . 263.514 

- . 209,979 . 
. - . 222,433 - . 
27 24 2,437 372 533 239 59 128 
. 193.585 51 . . 4.140 . 
27 193,609 1.735.317 222,805 , , 210.512 4.379 59 263.642 

>.496,377 

102,950 

J0^950_ 

134,090 

134.090 

280,243 

7 8 
• - • • 

. 21,989 II . 
248.062 . , 30.823 

7 8 1.744:439 102.950 134.090 21.989 M 319.066 

20 193,601 (9.122) 119,855 76.422 (17,610) 48 (S5,424) 

. . 995 . . 
90,000 . . . . . 57,250 

J (9.862) . - . . . 
90.000 (9.862) 995 - . . . 57.250 

90,020 183,739 (8.127) 1 >9.855 76.422 (17,610) 48 1,826 

. . 1934,583 494.577 752.053 368.209 157.301 269.674 

90.020 S 2,926,456 S 614,432 S 828.475 8 350.59? 8 157.349 8 27IJOO 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Loubiftna 

ComblniBg Schedale of Revenues, Expenditure^ 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended DMember 31.2013 

Revcona 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
OUier 

Tout UDces 

Licenses, petmiu and assessments 
lotergovenmeaiai 

Federal 
Sate 

Tool iniergovemnental 

Fees, chargos and commitnons for services 
Fiites and rorfeintfes 
Use ofmonQr and property 
Other revenues 

Tobi revenue 

Expenditures 
Current 

Get^ govemiiKBl 
Jwficial 
ElecUons 
Finance and admiRbintioo 

Total gDKial govemmeni 

Public safety 
Public works 
Health end wdfbre 

, Cd hire and reoeaiion 
BoMoniio dewlopnwnt 

Cadul 
Total expenditures 

ExcM (deficient) of revenutt 
over cipcndilDra 

Other finan^ sources (nes) 
Sale of Assets 
TraofTersiB 
Transfers out 

Tool other finandrig sources (uses) 

Excess (defldeney) of revenna and other 
sources over npendiluita and other uses 

Fund Balancaat BcgtnningofYcm' 

FUND BALANCES AT END OP YEAR 

DRAINAGE 
PROGRAM 
FUND 131 

URBAN 
SYSTEM 
FUND 132 

F.EJV1.A. 
BUYOUT 
FUND 139 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
FUND 144 

BUMPBRlESf 
GARRETT 

ROAD 
SUBDIVISION 

FUND 154 

EAGLE lAKK 
SUBDIVISION • 

ROAD 
FUNDIS7 

EMERGENCY 
DISEASE 

CONTROL 
FUND 169 

i • S i $ - S - J -
... . . 

418.633 
MP,433 

2.10S.B99 

• 

- -

1.058.066 2.105.899 . . . 

14,988 

307 
-

.3.455 

1,673.098 

13 
40 

77 
5.376 

5 12,033 

1.073.361 2.105.699 3.455 1.673.151 5.453 5 12.033 • 
414 

-
i.53Z055 

- - -

. 414 . 1.SS2.0SS . . . 

51,304 46.001 10,582 
-

14 1 1 

1.496.723 2.239.484 
-

22.884 
- -

1.548.027 2J05.899 10.582 1.574.939 14 1 1 

(474.666) (200.000) ai27) 98,212 5.439 4 12,032 

1,250 200,000 8.457 -
-

(243.790) 
1.250 . 200.000 8.457 . . . (243.790) 

(473.41^ U30 98,212 5,439 4 (231,758) 

701.638 - . - 112.579 8.539 

328JI2 S s 1.330 S 98.212 S 118.018 S 8.543 S ZZiSSL 

87 



Scheduk 10 

OOJ SAFE DOJ 
HAVEN ARREST 
GRANT GMNT 

FUND 170 niWD 171 

GREEN OAKS 
JUVENILE 

DETENTION 
CENTER RESERVE 

FUND 172 

FAMILY 
JUSTICE 
CENTER 
FUND 184 

LCDBG 
2610 

STREET 
IMPROVEMENT 

PWDIM 

LCDBG 
WASHINGTON 

mECT 
IMPROVEMENT LEAP 

FUND 191 FUND 461 

SECTIONS 
HOUSING 
CHOICE 

VOUCHER 
FUND 47IV471/472 

s S . s S • t - S t ; 
. . . . . 

143.347 119,937 

-
58i;69l 172,439 2.630,644 

143.347 119.937 . 581:69) 172.439 ^630,644 

- - . • 503,282 

- - 13 -
10.700 

186 
IZ.883 

143.347 119.937 13 581.691 183.139 3,146.995 

143,347 119.937 « - -

143.347 119.937 6 . . - . 

• 
-

; 

-

698.899 
183,139 3,161,058 

143347 119.937 6 . - 698.899 183.139 3.161.058 

- • 7 - - (117,208) - (14,063) 

-
• 

500,000 
•• 

- 117^08 -
-

. . 500.000 m.0983 117.208 . 

- S00;007 (23,098) - (14.063) 

23.098 . • 330.439 

. $ S 500.007 S s J . S • S 316.396 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
^ Monroe. Louisiana 

Comblnhig Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures, 
and Changes In Fund Balances 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS {Non Major) 
For the Year Ended De^ber 31.2013 

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT ACT 
ROAD 

UGHTING 
DISTRICTS 
FilNDSSxx 

ADULT 
PhOGRAM 
pwbdso 

YOUTH 
FROGRAM 
FUND 451 

DISLOCATED 
WORKER 
FUND 452 

TRADE 
ADJU5TMENT 
A5SI5TANCB 

FUND 458 

DISABILITY 
EMPLOYMENT 

WmATIVE TOTAL 
rSebcdvleSI 

Reveouu 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Other 

S 26,096 i s - $ S S s 1,851,237 
1.732.829: 

Total taxes 26t096 . . . . . 3.584,066 

Ucenses, peimiii Mid assessmeota 
Inieigovemmental 

Federal 
State 
Local 

I3J.336 

519.475 )99.9M 220,963 68,819 32,093 

449,951 

7,662,014 
2,224,708 

• 1.222,540 
Total intergoventmental . 519.475 199.968 220.963 68.819 32.093 11,109,262 

Feet,' charge* and oonmltstont for seridcea 
Pines and forftliurea 
Use of mooey 1^ property 
Other revenues 

162 
32.624 

2,540.643 
3,189,910 

113,532 
297.7i23 

Total revenue 159.594 552.099 199.968 220.963 68.819 32.093 21.285,087 

Eipcndituru 
Current 

General geveracheu 
Judicial 
B^oh* 
Finance and adihinifintlon 

- - 4,976,707 
89,958 

1,607,897 
Total general goveniment . . . . - 6,674.562 

PubUcRfety 
Public worica 
Health aid welfare 
Culture and recreadon 
Eeononrie davdbpment 

Capital outlay 

147,995 

552,099 199,968 220,963 68.819 32.093 

1,794,200 
673,917 

2,183.772 
151,729 

4,440,139 
6.503.060 

Tctd escpendltures 147.995 552.099 199,968 220.963 68.619 32.093 22.42IJ79 

Eiccsi (dcfiekocy) prrevemiea 
over expCfldUBrci 11,599 . . (1,136.292) 

Other flnandng sources (uses) 
Sale ^Assets 
TransTcrilD 
Transferaout 

. 
- • - -

. 
8,360 

1.375,915 
(593.958) 

Total other llnandog sources (uRs) 1. - - . - 790317 

Bxcesa (dcfldcncy) oT revenue* and other 
sources over expeadilura and olhar osu 11,599 - - - • - (345,975) 

Fund Balaaca at BegiaBing of Year 292.735 . . . . 14.454,300 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR S 304,334 t t S S S S 14.108.325 
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NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2013 

Schedule 11 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 210 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Ad valorem toes 

58,523 

TOTAL ASSETS 58,523 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Accounts Payable - Trade 
Total liabOities 

Fund equity 
Fund balance 

Spendable 
Restricted for debt service 

Total fund balance 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY 

58,523 
58,523 

58,523 

91 



Schedule 12 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Revenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 210 

106 
39 

145 

Expenditures 
Cuirent 

General Govermnent 
Finance and administration 

Total expenditures 
20 
20 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 125 

Other financing uses 
Transfere out 

Total othCT financing uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

125 

58,398 

58,523 
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
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Scbednle 13 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combiuing Balance Sheet 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major) 
December 31,2013 

J^. CLARK 
CEMETARY 

FUND 009 

FIRE DETENTION 
JAIL DEPARTMENT HEALTH UNIT HOME 

FUND 301/310 FUND 304 FUND 311 FUND 316 
TOTAL 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents S 18^41 S 1.473.612 S 5.695,904 S 268,758 $ 135,475 S 7.591.890 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 18.141 $• 1.473.612 s 5.695.904 268.758 S 135,475 $ 7.591,890 

LIABILrriKS 
Accounts payable $ % 106.575 $ s 107.814 S S 214389 
TOTAL LlABlLmES • 106,575 . 107.814 . 214389 

FUNDEQUnV 
Food balance 

Spendable 
Restricted for capital improvement 18.141 1.367,037 5,695.904 • 160,944 135.475 7.377.501 
Total fond balance 18,141 1,367,037 5,695.904 160.944 .135,475 7377,501 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND EQUITY S 18.141 $ 1,473.612 s 5.695i)04 $ 268,758 $ 135.475 s 7391.890 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 14 

Rcveaues 
Ad valorem tax 
Inte^ovemmental revenue - smte 
Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

Expenditnrea 
Current 

General govemmoit 
Finance and administration 

Public sa^ 
Health end welfare • 

Coital CRJti^ 
Total expenditures 

Excess (defldcncy) of revenues 
over exj^ndltnres 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 

Total other finaiicing sources (USG) 

Excess (defideney) of revenues and other 
sources ov^ e:q)enditorcs 

Fond balances at beghmlng of year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

J.S. CLARK FIRE DETENHON 
CEMETARY JAIL DEPARTMENT HEALTH UNIT HOME TOTAL 

FUND 009 FUND 301/310 FUND 304 FUND 311 FUND 316 (Schedules) 

- $ 374 $ - S S S 374 

12 1.551 3J95 296 123 5.377 
12 1.925 3J95 296 123 S.7S1 

29 10.611 10.640 
- 230 614 - - 844 

2 - - 50 - 52 
. 776.178 552.740 299.712 3.847 1.632.477 

2 776,437 553.354 299.762 14.458 1,644.013 

10 (774.512) (549.959) (299,466) (14335) (1.638362) 

950.000 950.000 •- . 950.000 - - 950.000 

10 C774.512) 400.041 (299,466) (14,335) (688362) 

18.131 2.141.549 5.295.863 460.410 149.810 8.065.763 

18.141 S U67.037 S S.69S.904 $ 160>t4 S 135.475 $ 7.377.501 
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NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Mooroe, Louisiaaa 

Combining Schedule of Net PosiHon 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2013 

Schedule 15 

GREEN ACRES SOUTHEAST 
EASTERN 
FOREST INGLESIDE 

WEST 
OUACHITA 

ASSETS 

Cash sad cash ̂ nivalats 
Rccdvabto 

Trade 
Due flron oflier public bodies 
Capital) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

IJabi&iics 
Caneotliabilttfes 

AccotnUs payable and accru^ expenses S 
Due to other Affids 

Onreat habflities payable from 
reelrtoed tftets 

Customer dqiosits payable 
Total liabilities 

Netpoalt(oB(defldt) 
Invested in o^tlal assets 
UmestridBd (deficit) 

Total net posidoD(defidl) 

TOTALUABILrriESANDNETPOSmON S 

SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 13 DISTRICT NO. 3 DISTRICT NO. 14 DISTRICT DISTRICT NO. 16 TOTAL 
FUND 128 FUND 152 FUND 159 FUND 185 (Statement E) 

43^88 S S 20,551 S S - $ 64.139 

2^684 9,681 1,123 17,086 30374 
. . . 2,193 . 2,193 

53.152 767.548 96.047 644.159 499.446 2.060352 

99.424 S 777.229 S 117.721 S 646352 S 516.532 S 2.157358 

3,825 $ - $ - $ 1,923 S 19,305 $ 25,053 
- • - 18,912 76,857 95,769 

SO 50 
3,875 - - 20,835 96,162 120,872 

53,152 767,548 96,047 644.159 499,446 2,060352 
42J97 9.681 • 21.674 (18.642) (79.076) (23,966) 
95.549 777.229 117.721 625.517 420370 2.036386 

99.424 S 777.229 S 117.721 S 646352 $ 516332 S 2.157358 
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Schednle 16 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Net Position 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

EASTERN WEST 
GREENACRES SOUTHEAST FOREST INGLESIDE OUACHITA 

SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 13 DISnUCTNO.3 DISTRICT NO. 14 DISTRICT DISTRICT NO. 16 TOTAL 

FVND12B FUND152 FUND 158 FUND 159 FUND 185 (Statement F) 
Operating revenuea 

Sewer service charges S 5^90 $ - $ $ 3.801 $ 118.759 S 127.950 

OperaliDg eipensce 
• 

3.486 56,483 5.900 32,893 37,989 136,751 
Indirect cost allocation 264 - • - 1,391 1,655 
Insurance 127 • - 434 M80 1.741 
Interest - - - 9 - 9 
Miscellaneous 6 - 2 . 9,824 9.832 
Maintenance end repairs 2.408 . - 13,356 73,971 89.735 
Treatment fees 10,044 - - . . 10,044 
Utilities 187 . . 1,347 28.042 29S76 

Total operatii^ expenses 16.522 56.483 5J02 48.039 152.397 279J43 

Operating income (loss) (H.I32) (56,483) (5.902) (44,238) (33,638) (15U93) 

Non-operating revenues 
Intmest earned 31 - 13 - - 44 

Net increase (decrease) in net position (11,101) (56.483) (5.88?) (44,238) (33,638) C151>t9) 

Net position at banning of year 106.6S0 833.712 123.610 669.755 454.008 2.187.735 

NETPOSmONAT 
ATENDOFYEAR S . 95.549 J 777.229 $ 117.721 $ 625J17 $ 420.370 $ 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroei Lodnaoa 

ComblaiDg Schedule of Cash Flows 
EimRPRISE FUl^ (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 17 

CRESN ACRES 

Caih flows from epcntlog ocllviltei 
RccmpU from c^ootcm 
Psymems to nppliers (br goods 

•ndtervices 
N« cash presided (used) by opendng aedvitlet 

Cash flows from eapHa) aod related 
fiBaadag actlvlllcs 

Recdpts from 0»yineat« to) other fiindt 
Ket cash provided by capital 

and related operator aoiviiies 

DISTRICT Na 13 

5^19 S 

soinasAST 
SEWERAGE 

DJSTHICtNO.3 
FUND in 

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWl^GE 
DlSTIttCTNaid 

Emia 

n0.4731 
JiKfU. JSl 

mCLESIDE 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT 
PUWDW 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 16 
EHNDiSS 

3,343 S 

(13,394) . 

_a35i. 

1! 7,959 S 

noi.4991 

fl6.45<n 

TOTAL 
fStatcweat G) 

127,021 

1.653 

J&SSSi 

Cash flows fVem tanresUot activUlas 
Interest eanings 

Nd cash prowded by investing aedvities 

Net iacrtaae (decrease) b easb and 
cash eqainlanta 

Cash at htgienlag of year 

CASH AT END OF YEAR' 

RecaacillatioB of opentiag Income to net csh 
used by operating activities 
Oparaling ineeine (loss) 
A^usiraenia to reooocOa operetfaig 

31 

(5.223) 

48,811 

43.588 i 

13 

11 

20,540 

44 

(5.211) 

69.351 

64.140 

by epentiag activities 
Depredatieo 
CStange to auctt and OahiEties 

Beceivablei 
AGCOUidap^^ 

Nat cash provided (osed) by operating ictivitlei 

Cash shows on tcbednla of oet pesifln 

(li.132) S 

3,486 

(171) 
2^ 

(56.483) $ 

56.483 

(5.902) S 

5.900 

(44.238) S 

32,893 

J^$, (ZIS 

42 

JtZa 

.3551.$. S 

(33.638) S 

37,989 

(WO) 
12.909 

s 

(151,393) 

136,751 

(929) 
17.224 

6^ 
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NON-MAJOR INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Net Position 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31, 2013 

Schedule 18 

INSURANCE7 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

TOTAL 
(Statement E) 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash eqnivalents 
Investments at market value 
Receivables - other 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid and other iassets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 4,696.319 $ 
750,000 

161,007 

5,607,326 $ 

1,569,361 $ 
763,500 
25.501 

246.751 

2,605.113 $ 

6,265,680 
1,513,500 

25,501 
161,007 
246,751 

8.212.439 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

Liabilities 
Accounts p^ble and accrued expenses 
Deposits held 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

5,317 $ 
1,168 

47,258 

74,595 $ 

1,164,918 

79,912 
1,168 

1.212,176 
Total liabilities 53,743 1,239,513 1,293,256 

Net position 
Restricted for Insurance Claims 5,553,583 1,365,600 6,919,183 

Total net position 5.553.583 1,365,600 6,919,183 

TOTAL LUBILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 5,607,326 $ 2,605,113 $ 8,212,439 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Position 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 19 

INSURANCE/ 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

WORKERS* 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

TOTAL 
(Statement F) 

Operating Revenues 
Premiums $ 700,001 $ 724,319 $ 1,424,320 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative expenses 
Benefit payments and reinsurance 

30,959 
669,836 

25,174 
242,787 

56,133 
912,623 

Total expenditures 700,795 267,961 968,756 

Operating income (loss) (794) 456,358 455,564 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest income 4,788 4,439 9,227 

Total nonoperating revenues 4,788 4,439 9,227 

Changes in net assets 3,994 460,797 464,791 

Net position at beginning of year 5,549,589 904,803 6,454,392 

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR 
% 

S 5,553,583 $ 1,365,600 $ 6,919il83 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 20 

INSURANCE/ WORKERS* 
GENLUBILITY COMPENSATION 
LOSS RESERVE RESERVE TOTAL 

FUND 123 FUND 130 (StatementG) 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Premiums.received $ 700.001 $ 698,818 $ 1,398;819 
Payments to suppliers for goods 

and services (30,959) (25,174) (56,133) 
Payments for claims (732,514) (669,669) (1.402,183) 

cash provided by 
operating activities (63,472) 3,975 (59,497) 

Cash flows from ^pltal and related 
financing activities 

Due from other funds (161.007) - (161,007) 
Net cash provided by coital 

and related operating activities (161,007) - (161,007) 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest earnings 4,788 4.439 9,227 
Investments matured 750,000 768,089 1,518,089 
Investments purdiascd (750,000) (763,500). (1,513,500) 

Net cash provided by 
investing activities 4,788 9.028 13,816 

Net increase (decrease) in cash (219,691) 13,003 (206,688) 

Cash at beginning of year 4.916,010 1,556,358 6,472,368 

GASH AT END OF YEAR ®= 4,696,319 $ 1.569,361 $ 6,265,680 

Recopdliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities 
Operating income (loss) $ (794) $ 456,358 $ 455,564 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income to net cash provided 
by operating wtivities 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables - (25,501) (25,501) 
Prepaid expenses - (16,937) (16.937) 
Accounts payable (3,639) 46,877 43,238 

' Noncurrent liabilities (59,039) (456,822) (515.861) 
Net cash provided by 

(515.861) 

operating activities $_ (63,472) $ 3,975 $ (59,497) 

Cash shown on statement of net position $ 4,696,319 $ 1,569,361 $ 6.265.680 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

COMPENSATION PAID POUCE JURORS 
AND OTHER BOARDS 

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors (and members of other boards) is 
presented in compliance with House Concunent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of 
the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the legislative 
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the 
Police Jury has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, 
the jurors receive $1,200 per month. 
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Schedule21 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF POLICE JUROR COMPENSATION 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Robinson, Randall S., Ji. 

Calhoun, Hugh "Mack" 

Caldwell, Walter M., IV 

Reddix, Ollibeth 

Smiley, Erin S. 

Moore, Patricia A. 

TOTAL 

District A 

District B 

District C 

District D 

District E 

District F 

SALARY 

$ 14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

$ 86,400 

SCHEDULE OF PROPRIETARY FUND BOARD COMPENSATION 
WEST OUACHITA SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO. 9 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Beaird, David Lane 

Dans, Steven L 

Seegers, Dduglas 

TOTAL 

650 

500 

600 

1,750 
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West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 
(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish Police Jury) 

Schedule of Bond Disclosure Requirements 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Schedule 22 

Board Member 
Expiration 

of Term 
Lane Beaird 

909 Comanche Trail 
West Monroe, LA 71291 
Phone: 318-396-6980 

Indefinite 

Steven L. Dans 
100 Overlook Circle 
West Monroe, LA 71291 
Phone: 318-396-9724 

Indefinite 

Douglas Seegers 
206 Greenbriar Drive 
West Monroe, LA 71291 
Phone: 318-237-8778 

Indefinite 

Number of Customers 
Residential 
Commercial 

Total 

380 
1 

381 

Schedule of Changes in Restricted Assets 
Bond Bond Bond 

Reserve Contingency Sinking 
Fund Fund Fund 

Balance - January 1,2013 $ 44,547 $ 26,137 $ 
Add 

Deposits - - 44,646 
Interest earned 69 39 -

Total funds available $ 44,616 $ 26,176 $ 44,646 

Balance - December 31,2013 $ 44,616 $ 26,176 $ 44,646 
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West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 
(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish Police Jury) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2013 
(Unaudited) 

Schedule 23 

Company Risk Covered 
Limits of 
Coverage 

Expiration 
Date 

Travelers Indemnity General Liability 

Automobile Liability 

Employee Theft 

Excess Liability Coverage 

$1 Million per occurrence 
$3 Million in aggregate 

$1 Million per occurrence 

$100,000 per occurrence 

$3 Million in aggregate 

01/01/2014 

01/01/2014 

01/01/2014 

01/01/2014 

This schedule, prepared from the policies, is intended only as a descriptive summary. 
The Sewerage District's real and personal property is covered by the Police Jury's blanket policy. 
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REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

109 



HUFFMAN & SOIGNIER 
Francis I. Huffnran, CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA, CGMA 

(A PROFESSIONAL AccouNTfNG CORPORATION) 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
John Herman, CPA 
Lynn Andries, CPA, CGMA 
Esther Atteberry. CPA 
Lcrl Woodard. MBA, CPA. CGMA, CUP 
Fernando Cordova, CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS^ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation 
of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jmy), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, 
and the related.notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise The Police Jury's basic 
financial statements and have issued our, r^ort thereon dat^ June 30, 2014. It should be noted that we 
issued an adverse opinion on the Police Juiy's aggregate discretely presented components because 
those component units are not presented with the financial data of the Police Juiy's primary 
government.and the Police Jury has not issued financial statements on the reporting entity that include 
the financial data of its discretely presented component units. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performmg our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Police Jury's 
internal control over fiimcial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Police Jury's internal 
control. Accordingly; we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Police Jury's internal 
control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies inJntemal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of fmdings 
and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal confrol that we consider to be 
material weaknesses and significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal coirrse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material vifeakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs as finding 2013-02 to be a material weakness. 

1100 North 18lh Street 'Monroe, Louisiana 71201 
Tel: (318)387-2672 • Fax: (318)322-8866 • Website: www.afullservlcecpaflrm.com 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. We consider the deficiency described in accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as finding 2013-03 to be a significant deficiency. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Police Jury's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
materia] effect on the determination of financiM statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of oiir audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other 
matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-01. 

The Police Jury's Response to Findings 
The Police Jury's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Police Jury's responses were not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on them. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in. 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for anyother purpose. 

Tills report is iiitended solely for the infoimation and use of management, the jurors, others within the 
entity, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and other entities granting funds to tiie 
Police Jury, and the Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statute .24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
June 30,2014 
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HUFFMAN & SOIGNIER Francis I. Huffman, CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA, CGMA 

(A. PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION)' 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
John Herman, CPA 
Lynn Andrles, CPA. CGMA 
Esther Atteberry, CPA 
Lori Woodard. fvfBA, CPA, CGMAj CUP 
Fernando Cordovai CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Onacbita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance/or Each M(yor Federal Program 
We have audited Ouachita Parish Police Jury's (&e Police Jury) compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-l 33 Compliance Supplement ihst could 
have a direct and material effect on each of the Police Jury's major federal programs for the year 
ended December 31, 2013. The Police Jury's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Police Jury's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance.in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards^ 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Proftt Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require 
that we plan>and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
Police Jury's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circunistances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Police Jury's 
compliance. 

Opinion on Each Miyof Federal Program 
In our opinion,, the Police Jury complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended December 31, 2013. 

1100 North 18th Sfreet Monroe. Louisiana 71201 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of the Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing 
our audit of compliance, we considered the Police Jury's internal control over compliance with the types 
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine 
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an,opinion 
on compliance for each major federal program and.to test and report on internal control over compliance 
in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do riot express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Police Jury's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material, 
wealcness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses^ However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not beeri identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
0MB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the jurors, others within the 
entily, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor of the State of 
Louisiana and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
However, under provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513^ this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

J 
/ 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
June 30,2014 
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Schedule 24 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

SCHEDULE OF jbcPENDlTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For the Year Ended December 31,2013 

Federal Cramerffass-ThrouRh GrantPtyProRram or CUiiter Tide 
CFDA Pass-Through 

No. Grantor ID No. Rxpendltttrg 

Dcpar liucni of Agricnltnre 
Passed Tteou^ Depertzncol of Education 

Spe^ MiDc ProgniiD for ChQdr» 
Total Departmeat of Agricniture 

]>q»rtiiieDt of Transportation 
Passed Throngh Louisiana Departmenl of .TTanspcntatioo 

Hi^w^ PUffimog and Construction-Fudcs Hideaway Road Project 
Highway Planniog and Coostnietic»-Sa& Routes to Sdiool-Shady Orove 

' Total Department of Traosportation 

Department of Health and Human Services 
Pe^ Through the Louisiana Dept of Labor 

Tempoiary Assistance for Needy Famflies^LBAP 
Total Department of Health and Hnman Services 

Departmeat of Bousing and Urban Development DfUD) 
Dtreet Progtama 

g Choice Voucher 
^sed Through the State of Louisiana - Office of Communis Develquncni 

CDBG - Louisiana Comnninity Development Block Grant • Disaster Recovery Unit 
CDBO - Louisiana Conunimity Development Block Grant - Washington Street 

Totil Department of Hontiog and Urban Development 

Department rrf^Interlor 
Direct Programs 

Payment In-Ueu-of Taxes 
Total Department of Interior 

Department of Jvitice 
Direct Programs 

GnmU to Encourage Arrest Policies and j^orcraent of Protection Orders 
Supervised VisitatioR, Sa& Havens for C^dren 

Total Dqnrtmeot of Jnstke 

Department of Labor 
Passed Through the Louisiana Depanment of Labor 

Workforoe Inyestmeat Act (WIA) 
Aduh Program 
Youth Program 
Dislocated Worte Program 
WIA Trade Adjustmbit Assistance Program 
Disability Employment Initiative 

Total WIA Ouster 

Total Departmenl ofLabor 

Department of Homeland Security 
Pa^ Through State of Louisiaoa Office of 

Homeland Security ozid Emergen^ Prqiaredness 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance 
Disaster Grants - Public Asastonce 
Stale Honelaed Security Program 
State HcHneland Security Program • Citizens Corps 
St^ Homeland Security Program - Otizais Corjps 
State Homeland Security Program 

Assistaace to Firefighten Grants - Fire Preveotioo and Safe^ 
Total FederaJ Emergency Mumgemcat Agency 

Total Federal Awards Expended 

i0.5S6 

20205 
20205 

93.558 

14.871 

14228 
14.228 

15226 

16.590 
16.527 

17258 
17259 
17278 
17245 
17207 

97.036 
97.0« 
97.036 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.042 
97.044 

N/A 

700-24-0087 
H.006579 

697014 

N/A 

684657 
719487 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

676941 
676941 
676941 
720769 
719392 

FEMA-1786-PA-LA 
F^-1786-DR-LA 
FEMA-1603-PA-LA 
26IJ-SS-T0-00124 

EMW-20n-SS-00124 
2010-SS-T(W043 
20lO-SS-TtM)043 

BMW-2012-EP^042 
EMW-201I-FP-00291 

4.880 
4.880 

2,105,899 
13.394 

JJi9293_ 

172.439 
172.439 

2.630,644 

418,633 
581.691 

J,63&961 

JJ17. 

119,937 
143247 
263284 

519,475 
199,968 
220.963 
68.819 
32.0g3 

.041218 

.041218 

16.890 
239,792 

101 
76,050 

3,917 
2278 

85268 
40,801 
11.192 

476289 

7.715268 

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Note 1 - General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activities of all Federal awards of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury). 
The Police Jury primary government reporting entity is defined in Note I to the 
Police Jury's financial statements. All Federal awards received directly from Federal 
agencies as well as Federal awards passed through other government agencies are 
included on the schedule. 

Note 2 - Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is'presented using 
the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Police 
Jury's primary government fiiiancial statements. 

Note 3 - Loans Outstanding 

The Police Jury has loans outstanding under Federal loan or loan guarantee award 
programs of $68,751 at December 31,2013. 

Note 4 " Relationship of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to the Primary 
Government Financial Statements 

The following reconciliation is provided to help the reader of the Police Jury's 
financial statements relate fedei^ revenues to the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards at December 31,2013. 

Major Governmental Funds 
General Fund 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Green Oaks Detention Center 
Correctional Center 

Non-Major Governmental Funds 

Expenditures of Federal Awards - Schedule 24 

Revenues 
Statement D 

$ 20,511 
16,890 
11,192 
4,880 

101 
7,662,014 

$7,715,588 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Section L Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: 
adverse for reporting entity; 
unqualified on all other opinion units 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 

• Significant deficiencies identified that 
are' not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? 

Federal Awards 

X Yes 

X Yes 

No 

None 
X Yes Reported 

No 

• Material weaknesses identified? 

« Significant deficiencies identified that 
are not considered to be ma.terial 
weaknesses? 

Type of auditors' report on compliance for major 
programs: Unqualifi^ 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of 
Circular A'133? 

Yes X No 

None 
Yes _X Reported 

Yes X No 
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OUACHITA.PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Identification of major programs: 

CDFA Number Name of Federal Program 
20.205 Highway Planning and Construction 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was 
$300,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes No 

Section 11. Findings related to the financial statements that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards: 

2013-01 Pledged Secunties 
(First reported-in 2012) 

Finding: 
Under Louisiana law, the Police Jury's deposits in financial institutions must be secured by 
federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the bank. The market value of 
pledged securities plus the deposit insurance must equal or exceed the amount on deposit at all 
times. Due to miscommunication between banks, deposits at one bank exceeded the amount of 
pledged securities plus deposit insurance by approximately S2.5 miUipn at December 31, 2013. 
As a result of the Police Jury's deposits not being fully secured, there is any increased risks of 
the Police Jury losing the $2.5 million in the event of a bank failure. 

Recommendation: 
The Police Jury should closely monitor its pledged securities by requesting that the banks furnish 
it with a pledged security statement each month. Any time that the pledged securities plus 
federal deposit insurance do not fully cover the deposits, the Police Jury should notify the bank 
immediately to pledge additional securities. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan: 
Due to miscommunicatibn between banks, vvhich has since been resolved, deposits at one bank 
were not fully secured at December 31, 2013. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury concurs with the 
auditor's finding and Avill continue to monitor the monthly statements and follow up with the 
banks if pledges appear to be insufficient. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

2013-02 Sales Tax Receivables 

Finding: 
During 2013, the City of Monroe's Taxation and Revenue Department, detemined that the City 
of West Monroe had received sales and, or use taxes which shotild have been distributed to the 
Police Jury. This was caused by the taxpayer reporting their use taxes in the wrong column of the 
self- reporting sales and use tax form. The taxes were reported in the City of West Monroe 
column rather than the Ouachita Parish Police Jury colunrn. This was reported incorrectly by the 
taxpayer over a two year period. An agreement was entered into with the City of West Monroe 
whereby the City would repay the Police Jury over a 19 month period ending in January, 2015. 
This agreement created a long-term receivable for the Police Jury at December 31, 2013 and the 
remaining balance owed by die City totaling $734,501 was not presented as a long-term 
receivable on the Police Jury's Statenient of Net Position (Statement A) nor was the 
corresponding revenue presented on the Statement of Activities (Statement B). This was an 
unusual situation and was overlooked when preparing the reconciling items in preparing the 
overview financial statements. In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America, this receivable and revenue should be presented in the overview 
statements of the Police Jury. The result of this oversight was that the overview statements of 
the Police Jury were understated by the amoimt of the unrecorded long-term receivable and 
corresponding revenue. The accompanying overview statements have been corrected to reflect 
the receivable and revenue. 

Recommendation: 
The Police Jury should take steps to ensure that all activity required by generally accepted 
accounting principles be presented in its financial statements. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan: 
The Ouachita Parish Police Jury will monitor all activity, both short-term and long-term, 
affecting its financial statements to ensure that the statements are presented in accordance with 
generally accepted accoimting principles. 

2013-03 District Court Revenues 

Finding: 
The Police Jury has recorded certain revenues and related expenditures from the District Court 
on the cash basis of accounting instead of on the modified accrual basis as is required by 
generally accepted accounting principles, The result was that revenues of the Criminal Court 
Fund were understated by ^^proximately $61,500. Revenue in the Court Fees Fund was 
understated by approximately $10,353 and in the Criminal Jurors Fees Fund by $9,453. The 
accompanying financial statements have been adjusted to report these funds on the modified 
accrual basis. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 

Recommendation: 
The Police Jury should ensure that all activity of its governmental funds are reported on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting as required by generdly accepted accounting principles. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan: 
The Ouachita Parish Police Jury concurs with the auditor's finding and will report all funds on 
the appropriate basis of accounting. 

Section III. Findings or questioned costs for Federal awards, including those specified by 
OMB Circular A-133: 

NONE 
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OUACHITA PAMSH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

The following is a summary of the status of the prior year audit findings and management letter 
comments reported in the Luffey, Huffman, Ragsdale & Soignier (APAC) audit report dated 
Jxme 28, 2013 covering the examination of the primary government financial statements of the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012. 

Finding 12-01 CavUal Assets 
Recommendation 
A complete inventory of capital assets should be conducted annually and the Police Jury's 
depreciation schedule updated accordingly to ensure complete and accurate records of the Jury's 
property and equipment. Infrastructure assets should be recorded as construction in progress 
until the project is completed, then moved to depreciable assets as one identifiable asset. 

Status 
This finding has been resolved. Management has dedicated an employee to update capital asset 
records more timely and the procedure is working. 

Findine 12-02 Accounts Receivable 
Recommendation 
The Police Jury should review collectability of its accounts receivable and continue with its 
collection efforts of these receivables. 

Status 
This finding has been resolved. The Police Jury, vwth the assistance of the Parish Assessor and 
Parish Sheriff (in his capacity as ex officio tax collector) initiated a program of collecting the 
accounts receivable in question by including these amounts due on the ad valorem tax bill for the 
properties in question. Based on the results obtained from including these charges on the 2013 
tax biUs, we are quite optimistic that this collection program will greatly reduce the amount of 
aged receivables resulting from the Parish's code enforcement efforts. The Police Jury will also 
continue to file liens against the properties involved to further secure the amounts due. 

Findine 12-03 Pledged Receivables 
Recommendation 
The Police Jury should closely monitor its pledged.securities by requesting that the banks furnish 
it with a pledged security statement each month. Any time that the pledged securities plus 
federal deposit insurance do not fully cover the deposits, the Police Jury should notify the bank 
immediately to pledge additional securities. 

Status 
This finding will be repeated for December 31, 2013. The Police Jury is receiving monthly 
pledging statements. However, one bank requested a replacement pledged security when a 
security was maturing. The third party did not follow through with the replacing the security 
until after the fiscal year end. Management will continue to monitor the monthly staternents and 
follow up with the banks prior to year end if pledges appear to be insufficient. 

120 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

Manaeement Letter Comments 

Grant Documentation 
Original grant documentation was being held in the local grant consultant's office rather than at 
the Police Jury office as required by the Disaster Recovery CDBG Grantee Administrative 
Manual. 

Status 
Management and the local grant consultant are maintaining the original files at the Police Jury 
office. 

Journal Entries 
The Police Jury did not have written policies and procedures for Adjusting Journal Entries. 

Status 
Management has prepared written policies and procedures as of August 22,2013. However, the 
policies and procedures have not been taken before the elected body for approval, yet. The new 
policies and procedures have been included within an overall Accounting Policies and 
Procedures manual that Management is preparing to take before the Police Jury for approval in 
2014. 
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